

SKL

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
DECK LOG-TITLE PAGE
NAVPERS 3100/1 (1-66) (Formerly NAVPERS 716)



DECK LOG BOOK

OF THE

U.S.S. CORAL SEA

CVA - 43

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Attached to {

_____ Division,

_____ Squadron,

_____ Flotilla,

_____ Fleet,

FIRST _____

TWELFTH _____ Naval District,

Commencing 0001T, 1 SEPTEMBER, 19 71,
(zone time and date)

at HUNTERS POINT NAVAL SHIPYARD, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA,
(location)

and ending 2359T, 30 SEPTEMBER, 19 71,
(zone time and date)

at SEA, OFF THE COAST OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
(location)

Approved by: *W. J. McDonald* Commanding
 CAPTAIN W. J. McDONALD, USN, 1 - 7 SEPTEMBER

W. H. Harris
 CAPTAIN W. H. HARRIS, USN, 7 - 30 SEPTEMBER

CHANGE OF COMMAND, 1300T, 7 SEPTEMBER 1971

TO BE FORWARDED DIRECT TO THE BUREAU OF NAVAL PERSONNEL AT THE END OF EACH MONTH

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +77 DATE WEDNESDAY 1 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM HUNTER'S POINT SHIPYARD, CALIFORNIA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD TO BERTHS 8 AND 9. STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES. PORT ANCHOR IS UNDERFOOT WITH 25 FATHOMS OF CHAIN AT WATERS EDGE. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CVA-61). SOPA IS RADM W.H. GROVERMAN, USN, COMWESTERN SEA FRONTIER, TREASURE ISLAND.

T.L. Conley
T.L. CONLEY ENS USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0710 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTS.

R.N. Wieland
R.N. WIELAND LTJG USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE 0805 RADM J.D. BULKELEY, PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD OF INSPECTION AND SURVEY ARRIVED ON BOARD 0810 RECEIVED A REPORT THAT MANDOLFO, S.M. SA, B67 03 52 WAS RELEASED FROM THE SHIP'S BRIG, HIS ^{SENTENCE} ~~SENTENCE~~ HAVING BEEN SERVED RE 0830 RECEIVED THE DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

G.G. Gandy
G.G. GANDY LTJG, USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE 1455 RADM J.D. BULKELEY, PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD OF INSPECTION AND SURVEY DEPARTED. 1430 DURING NORMAL WORK MASON, TONY DEAN, MM3, B662171, USN, WAS CLIMBING UNDER NO. 1 ENGINE AND STRUCK HIS HEAD ON A PIPE CAUSING A 1/2" LACERATION TO SCALP. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY THE MEDICAL OFFICER. DISPOSITION: RETURN TO DUTY

R.L. Robinson
R.L. ROBINSON CW02 USN

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE 1601 HELD FIRE DRILL IN COMPARTMENT B-466 1614 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL 1830 SIMMONS, W.E., FA, B65-95-06 WAS PLACED IN THE SHIP'S BRIG FOR SAFEKEEPING BY DIRECTION OF THE COMMANDING OFFICER.

R.P. Finn
R.P. FINN, ATC USA

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

H.E. Cart
H.E. CART CW02, USN

EXAMINED

[Signature]
CDR N. M. [Signature] U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CUA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7 DATE THURSDAY 2 SEPTEMBER 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM HUNTER'S POINT NAVAL SHIPYARD TO SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD TO BERTHS 8 AND 9, STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES. PORT ANCHOR IS UNDER FOOT WITH 25 FATHOMS OF CHAIN AT THE WATER'S EDGE. RECEIVING MISC. SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CUA-61). SOPA IS RADM W.H. GROVERMAN USN. COMWESTSEA FRONTIER, TREASURE ISLAND.

R.L. Drane
R.L. DRANE WI USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0600 GARIGLIANO, EDWARD N. IC FN B85 23 47 STRUCK HIS HEAD ON WATER SPIGOT, WHILE WALKING THROUGH PASSAGEWAY, CAUSING 1 1/4" SCALP LACERATION. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY DIRECTION OF THE MEDICAL OFFICER. DISPOSITION: RETURN TO DUTY. 0710 MUSTERED CREW ON STATION. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

R.L. Tolley
R.L. TOLLEY AT USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0750 NUMBER 3A BOILER WAS BROUGHT ON THE LINE. 0810 RADM J.D. BULKELEY USN, BOARD OF INSPECTION AND SURVEY ARRIVED. 0900. RADM R.O. WHITMAN USN. COMNAVAIRPAC STAFF ARRIVED. 1055. RADM J.D. BULKELEY USN. PRESIDENT, BOARD OF INSPECTION AND SURVEY DEPARTED, HAVING COMPLETED INSERU INSPECTION OF CORAL SEA. HAULED DOWN PERSONAL FLAG OF RADM J.D. BULKELEY USN.

D.E. Chamberlain
D.E. CHAMBERLAIN AT USN

~~08-10~~ (CONT.) 1130 BUSBY, ALVIN G. AM B735201 CAUGHT HIS FOOT WHILE COMING DOWN A LADDER, RECEIVED CONTUSION TO R. FOOT. TREATMENT ADM. BY DIR. OF MEDICAL OFF. DISP. RET. TO DUTY

R.E. Knight
R.E. KNIGHT ACC USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1315 RADM R.O. WHITMAN USN COMNAVAIRPAC STAFF DEPARTED. 1510 SASS TAMPER ALARM 1513 SECURED FROM SASS TAMPER

R.E. Knight
R.E. KNIGHT ACC USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE, 1711 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP. 1730 DURFEE, M.D. D800723, FR, USN WAS PLACED IN CONFINEMENT FOR A PERIOD OF SEVENTEEN (17) DAYS IN EXECUTION OF NON-JUDICIAL PUNISHMENT ASSIGNED HIM AT CAPTAIN'S MAST ON THIS DATE.

J.H. Ward
J.H. WARD, ASC USN

1820 MOORED AS BEFORE, 1530. MINER, LARRY D. PFC 2709108

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE THURSDAY 2 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

SLIPPED AND FELL ON NON-SKID ON ~~HIS~~^{THE} WAY TO A SASS TAMPER ~~DR~~
DRILL CAUSING ABRASIONS ON LEFT HAND, RIGHT HAND, AND
RIGHT KNEE. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY DIRECTION OF THE
MEDICAL OFFICER, DISPOSITION: RETURNED TO DUTY. ~~1815~~¹⁸¹⁵ HUDAK, ~~DR~~
J.L. DSI 03 42 SA USN WAS PLACED IN CONFINEMENT FOR A
PERIOD OF 10 DAYS IN EXECUTION OF NON-JUDICIAL PUNISHMENT GIVEN
HIM AT CAPTAIN'S MAST THIS DATE. 1815 FIRE DRILL 1850 SECURED
FROM FIRE DRILL.

F.H. Phillips
F.H. PHILLIPS ENS USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R. Schwendinger
R. SCHWENDINGER, LT, USN

EXAMINED:

M. Metzger
U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION + 7 DATE FRIDAY 3 September 19 71
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM Hunters Point Naval Shipyard TO SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

~~07-07~~ MOORED STARBOARD TO BERTHS 8 AND 9, STANDARD TELL
 LINE MOORING DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES PORT ANCHOR
 IS UNDER FOOT WITH 25 FATHOMS OF CHAIN AT WATER'S EDGE.
 RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS
 PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CVA-61) SOFA IS RADM W.D.
 BROVERMAN USN COMWEST SEA FRONTIER TREASURE ISLAND.

[Signature]
 K.S. JONES, LTIG USNR

~~07-08~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~0710~~ MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS,
 SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

[Signature]
 E.J. CANTRELL WO USN

~~08-12~~ MOORED AS BEFORE ~~0801~~ RADM J. FERRIS, USN, COMCARDIV
 THREE ARRIVED ABOARD. ~~0822~~ RADM J. FERRIS, USN, COMCARDIV
 THREE DEPARTED ~~0917~~ THE SUMMARY COURT MARTIAL, LT. D. E
 CHAMBERLAIN, USN OPENED IN THE CASE OF SIMMONS, W. H., B659506
 FN, USN AND ADJOURNED AT 1015 TO AWAIT THE ACTION OF THE
 CONVENING AUTHORITY. 1025 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE
 REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL

[Signature]
 R.P. CHEEVER LTIG USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE 1412 SECURED FROM REFUELING, RECEIVED
 APPROXIMATELY 3000,000 GALLONS. 1500 HELD FIRE DRILL

[Signature]
 R.E. KOESCH ENTC, USN

12-16 (CONT'D) 1528 SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS.

[Signature]
 W.J. HOGAN, LTIG, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE

[Signature]
 W.J. HOGAN, LTIG, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1844 USS BICKAMAN (DDG-14)
 UNDERWAY FROM BERTH 8, HUNTERS POINT NAVAL SHIPYARD.

[Signature]
 A. R. WARD TDCS, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

[Signature]
 B. L. THORNTON LTIG USNR

EXAMINED

[Signature]
 CUR M. [Signature] U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE SATURDAY 4 SEPT 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM HUNTERS POINT NAVAL SHIPYARD TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

~~00-04~~ MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO BERTHS 8 AND 9 U.S. NAVAL SHIPYARD, HUNTERS POINT, CA. WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES PORT ANCHOR IS UNDER FOOT WITH 25 FATHOMS OF CHAIN AT WATERS EDGE. RECEIVING MISC. SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CVA-61) SOPA IS RADIN W.H. GROVERMAN COMWESTSEA FRONT I.

C. L. Palombi
C.L. PALOMBI, ENS USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE.

E. Chamblin
E. CHAMBLIN, CWO2 USN

04-08 (CONT) 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

J.A. Lanios
J.A. LANIOS, LTJG USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0820 AT 1800 ON 3 SEPTEMBER, DURFEE, M.D. FA D-800723 USN FALL ON HIS LEFT SIDE DURING A DRILL IN THE BRIG. HE COMPLAINED OF LOWER BACK PAIN AND WAS SENT TO HUNTERS POINT DISPENSARY FOR EXAMINATION AT 0800 THIS DATE. HE WAS RETURNED ABOUT 0930 AND RECEIVED MEDICATION FROM DISPENSARY. HE WAS RETURNED TO DUTY STATUS.

J.A. Lanios
J.A. LANIOS, LTJG USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1140 COMMANDING OFFICER ARRIVED ONBOARD. 1530 HELD FIRE DRILL IN COMPT. C-3401

P.C. Sabol
P.C. SABOLIC, ENS. USNR

12-16 (CONT) 1557 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL

L.A. Hair
L.A. HAIR, LT, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE

L.A. Hair
L.A. HAIR, LT, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

E.C. Scheiner
E.C. SCHEINER, CWO-2 USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

E.H. Kirkpatrick
E.H. KIRKPATRICK, LTJG, USN

EXAMINED

M. M. [Signature]
CUR [Signature] U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE SUNDAY 5 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM HUNTER'S POINT NAVAL SHIPYARD, TO SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

~~00-04~~ MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO BERTHS 8 AND 9, HUNTERS POINT NAVAL SHIPYARD, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES. PORT ANCHOR IS UNDER FOOT WITH 25 FATHOMS CHAIN AT THE WATER'S EDGE. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CVA-61) PLUS VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM W.H. GROVERMAN, USN, COMWESTSEAFRONTIER, TREASURE ISLAND.

D.C. Osborn

D.C. OSBORN, ABHC, USN

~~04-08~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~0745~~ MUSTERED THE CREW ON STA- ~~ABH~~ TIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

W.R. Bickley

W.R. BICKLEY, USIG, USNR

~~08-12~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. 1000 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. HELD INTERNAL SECURITY DRILL. 1010 SECURED FROM SECURITY DRILL.

J. Cummins

ACCJ. CUMMINS USN

~~12-16~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~1200~~ CDR. TED C. STEELE, JR., USN, S35880, REPORTED ABOARD FOR DUTY. ~~1400~~ HELD FIRE DRILL IN COMPARTMENT C-236-24, Port Side, Frame 223, Class A-C Fire. ~~1420~~ SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

Dennis Gortney

Dennis Gortney, USN

~~16-18~~ MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.L. Laeving

J.L. LAEVING, LT, USNR

~~18-20~~ MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.G. Henderson

J.G. HENDERSON ETC, USN

~~20-24~~ MOORED AS BEFORE.

T. Tarulli

T. TARULLI, CW02, USN

EXAMINED

M. [Signature]

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA 43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE MONDAY 6 SEPT. 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM HUNTERS POINT NAVAL SHIPYARD TO SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1. CELESTIAL
2. ELECTRONIC
3. VISUAL
4. D. R.

REMARKS

~~00-04~~ MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO BERTHS 8 AND 9, HUNTERS POINT NAVAL SHIPYARD, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES. PORT ANCHOR IS UNDER FOOT WITH 25 FATHOMS CHAIN AT THE WATER'S EDGE. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE U.S.S. RANGER (CVA-61), USS TRIGGER (SS 564), ARGENTINE DESTROYERS THE STRONTI AND THE GARCIA, AND VARIOUS OTHER YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM W.H. GROVERMAN, U.S.N. COMWESTSEA FRONTIER, TREASURE ISLAND.

J. R. Pitt
J. R. PITT LTJG USNR

~~04-08~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. See attached list of absences.

C. P. Giltz
C. P. GILTZ, THEODORE P. DBR 26 49, MM3, M DIVISION, SPRAINED HIS LEFT ANKLE WHEN HE FELL DOWN A LADDER AT HATCH B-227-AL. INJURY NOT DUE TO HIS OWN MISCONDUCT. DISPOSITION: RETURN TO DUTY. 1030 CALLED AWAY THE RESCUE AND ASSISTANCE DETAIL.

L. C. Morgan
L. C. MORGAN, LTJG USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. HELD FIRE DRILL IN COMPARTMENT B-0205-13L AT 1500. SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL AT 1518.

Larry D. Williamson
LARRY D. WILLIAMSON ENS. USNR

~~16-18~~ MOORED AS BEFORE.

H. G. Perkins
H. G. PERKINS LT USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R. D. Martin
R. D. MARTIN LTJG USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

T. L. Conley
T. L. CONLEY, LTJG USNR

EXAMINED

C. P. Giltz
C. P. GILTZ U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE TUESDAY 7 SEPT 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM HUNTERS POINT NAVAL SHIP YARD, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA.

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~08-04~~ MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO BERTHS 8 AND 9, HUNTERS POINT NAVAL SHIPYARD, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES. PORT ANCHOR IS UNDER FOOT WITH 25 FATHOMS CHAIN AT THE WATERS EDGE. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CVA-61) AND VARIOUS OTHER YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM W. H. GROVERMAN, USN, COMWESTSEA FRONTIER, TREASURE ISLAND.

R. N. Wieland

R. N. WIELAND, LTJG, USNR

~~04-08~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~0710~~ MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

J. Oaks

D. OAKS, CW2² USN

~~08-12~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. 1121 LTJG J. W. WILLIAMS, USNR, 75018X/1105 REPORTED ABOARD TEMADD PURSUANT TO COMEXPLOSORDISPPRP ONE ORDERS.

Bruce J. Terzuolo

BRUCE J. TERZUOLO

LTJG USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1200 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL 1210 RADM J. FERRIS, CARRIER DIVISION THREE ARRIVED ON BOARD. 1228 VADM T. J. WALKER, USN, COMNAVAIRPAC CAME ON BOARD AS A GUEST SPEAKER FOR THE CHANGE OF COMMAND CEREMONY, RENDERED FULL HONORS BROKE FLAG OF VADM WALKER. 1230 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS, FLIGHT DECK PARADE, FOR INSPECTION AND CHANGE OF COMMAND CEREMONY. 1235 MAJOR J. B. HARRISON, USMC ARRIVED ABOARD FOR TEMADD. 1238 CAPT SELLS, COMMANDING OFFICER, N.A.S. ALAMEDA ARRIVED ON BOARD. 1241 CAPT GLINDERMAN, COMMANDING OFFICER, USS RANGER ARRIVED ON BOARD. 1242 CAPT. M. V. DAWKINS, COMFAIRALAMEDA, ARRIVED ON BOARD. 1245 CAPT. G. A. SUROYIK, COMFAIRRES WINGSPAC ARRIVED ON BOARD. 1247 RADM M. A. WHALAN, USCG, COMMANDER COAST GUARD BASE ALAMEDA ARRIVED ON BOARD. 1252 RADM E. M. WILSON, USN ARRIVED ON BOARD. RADM A. R. MATTER, COMMANDANT TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT ARRIVED ON BOARD. 1253 RADM E. WALLER COMFAIRWINGSPAC ARRIVED ON BOARD. 1300 CAPT. W. H. HARRIS, USN RELIEVED CAPT. W. L. McDONALD, USN AS COMMANDING OFFICER USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) 1335 SECURED THE CREW FROM QUARTERS, FLIGHT DECK PARADE, FOR INSPECTION AND CHANGE OF COMMAND CEREMONY. 1337 RADM J. FERRIS, COMMANDER CARRIER DIVISION THREE DEPARTED. 1342 RADM A. R. MATTER,

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE TUESDAY 7 SEPT 1971
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

COMMANDANT TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT DEPARTED. 1347 RADM E. WALLER, COMFAIRWINGSPAC DEPARTED. 1348 CAPT. SELLS, COMMANDING OFFICER, NAVAL AIR STATION ALAMEDA DEPARTED THE SHIP. RADM E.M. WILSON, USN DEPARTED. 1350 RADM M.A. WHALEN, USCG, COMMANDER COAST GUARD BASE ALAMEDA DEPARTED. VADM T.J. WALKER, USN, COM NAVAIRPAC HAULED DOWN HIS FLAG AND DEPARTED. 1355 CAPT. GLINDERMAN, COMMANDING OFFICER, USS RANGER (CVA-61) DEPARTED. RADM W.L. McDONALD, USN, DEPARTED. 1405 CAPT. M.V. DAWKINS, COMFAIR ALAMEDA DEPARTED. 1408 CAPT. G. A. SUROVIK, USN, COMFAIR RESWINGSPAC DEPARTED.

G.G. Gantz
G. G. GANTZ, LTJG, USNR.

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R. L. Robinson
R. L. ROBINSON, CWO2, USN.

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1735 LTJG A.L. LANE, 746793/3100 DEPARTED FOR THREE DAYS TEMADD PURSUANT TO CO USS CORAL SEA ORDERS. 1800 CDR J.L. BLACKWELL, 595750/1310; WO T.E. BERKHEIMER, 753567/7612; LTJG C. WHITCRAFT, 718587/1520 AND LT P.D. VOGT, 700198/1315, REPORTED ABOARD TEMADD PURSUANT TO RYAW 110 ORDERS. 1815 LTJG F.L. GEORGE, 748215/1310; LTJG J.R. TROIKE, 758263/1325; ENS J.T. WILSON, 768860/1325 AND CWO C.E. HUGHES, 721752/7411 REPORTED ABOARD TEMADD PURSUANT TO VF-121 ORDERS. 1820 HELD FIRE DRILL IN COMPARTMENT A-0211-1A, 02 LEVEL, PORT SIDE, FRAMES 49. 1845 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. 1910 HELD FIRE DRILL IN COMPARTMENT C-232-2L, 2ND DEK, PORT SIDE, FRAME 216.

R.L. Tolley
R. L. TOLLEY, LT, USN

18-20 (CONTINUED) 1940 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

R.P. Finn
R. P. FINN, ATC, USN.

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2140 LT. RAYMOND T. CHASTAIN, 650338/6612, USN, LT DONALD E. COOK, 672308, USN, AND CWO2 THOMAS A. MORRISON, 738022/7602 REPORTED ABOARD TAD FROM COMMANDER NAVAL AIR FORCE, PACIFIC. 2205 LTJG NATHAN P. AULDRIDGE, USNR, 741597/3105 REPORTED ABOARD TAD FROM COMMANDER NAVAL AIR FORCE, PACIFIC.

R.P. Finn
R. P. FINN, ATC, USN

EXAMINED:

M. Melly
U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CUA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE WEDNESDAY, 8 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM HUNTERS POINT NAVAL SHIPYARD TO SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>37-23.4N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>122-36.7W</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>36-16.5N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>123-03.5W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO BERTHS 8 AND 9 HUNTERS POINT NAVAL SHIPYARD, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STEW LINES PORT ANCHOR IS UNDER FOOT WITH 25 FATHOMS AT THE WATER'S EDGE. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CUA-6), ~~USS TIGER TRIGGER (SS-564)~~, ARGENTINE ~~DESTROYERS STROU AND GALCIA~~ AND VARIOUS OTHER YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT ~~SOPA IS RADM W.H. GROVERMAN, USN, COMWESTSEAFRONTIER, TREASURE ISLAND.~~
0450 RECEIVED REPORT THAT WHILE GOING DOWN A LADDER, AA JAMES H. HALE, JR. DYO 48 05, USN RECEIVED A 1/4 INCH ABRASION ON THE BACK OF HIS HEAD WHEN HE SLIPPED. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY MEDICAL OFFICER. DISPOSITION: TO DUTY.

H.E. Cart
H.E. CART, CWO-2, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. 0710 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.
~~04-08~~

R.L. Drane
R.L. DRANE, WO-1, USN

04-08 (CONT) 0745 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE

R.S. Springer
R.S. SPRINGER, LTJG USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE 0805 THE BAR PILOT, CAPT. O'BRIEN, ARRIVED ON BOARD. 0810 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0835 THE HARBOR PILOT, CAPT DYESSGARD, ARRIVED ON BOARD

R.S. Springer
R.S. SPRINGER, LTJG USN

08-12 (CONT) 0855 COMPLETED PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY DRAFT: FWD, 33 FEET 2 INCHES; AFT 34 FEET 5 INCHES CAPTAIN, NAVIGATOR ON THE BRIDGE PILOT, CAPT DYESSGARD, AT THE CONN. 0856 COMMENCED HEAVING IN ON THE PORT ANCHOR. 0900 ANCHOR AWEIGHT. 0910 UNDERWAY FOR CARRIER QUALIFICATIONS ~~IN~~ AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 17.2 IN ACCORDANCE WITH COM-7TH SEVENTH FIRST FLEET QUARTERLY DEPLOYMENT SCHEDULE, FIRST QUARTER, 1971 HAS COMMENCED STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO CONFORM WITH SAN FRANCISCO BAY. 0916 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT CONDITIONS NORMAL. 0920 COMMANDING OFFICER ASSUMED THE CONN. THE BAR HARBOR PILOT, CAPT DYESSGARD, DEPARTED THE SHIP. 0958 PASSED UNDER SAN FRANCISCO- OAKLAND BAY BRIDGE. 1000 OOD ASSUMED THE CONN 1009 BLOSSOM ROCK PASSED ABEAM TO STBD. 1016 PASSED ALCATRAZ LIGHT ABEAM TO STBD. 1020 PASSED DEGASSING BOUY "B" ABEAM TO STBD. 1030 PASSED UNDER GOLDEN GATE BRIDGE. 1040 PASSED INTO INTERNATIONAL WATERS. 1053 PASSED BOUY 7 MAIN SHIP CHANNEL ABEAM TO STARBOARD. 1100 PASSED BOUY 1, MAIN SHIP CHANNEL, ABEAM TO STBD. 1105 PASSED SAN FRANCISCO LIGHT BOUY ABEAM TO STBD. PILOT, CAPT O'BRIEN, DEPARTED THE SHIP. SECURED FROM THE SPECIAL

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE WEDNESDAY 8 SEPTEMBER 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. TOOK DEPARTURE OF SAN FRANCISCO BAY SET COURSE 184 SPEED 20 KTS. 1109 1/2 TO 25 KTS. 1125 1/2 TO 170

M.P. SENSENEY
M.P. SENSENEY LT USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1201 1/2 TO 210. 1208 1/2 TO 170.

S.S. MASSEY
S.S. MASSEY LCDR USN

12-16 (CONT) 1315 EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS. 1400 1/2 TO 330 1/2 TO 13 KTS 1403 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 330 SPEED 13 KTS 1410 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1/2 TO 170 1/2 TO 25 KTS 1440 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. 1500 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 170 SPEED 25 KTS. COMMENCED SPN-42 CERTIFICATION TESTS. 1532 1/2 TO 230. 1540 1/2 TO 340 1/2 TO 13 KTS.

M.P. SENSENEY
M.P. SENSENEY LT USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

W.R. BICKLEY
W.R. BICKLEY LTJG, USNR

16-18 (CONT) 1750 1/2 TO 358° T.

R.P. CHEEVER
R.P. CHEEVER LTJG USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1800 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS 1/2 TO 240 1/2 TO 20 KTS. 1904 1/2 TO 350 1/2 TO 10 KTS. 1900 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 350 SPEED 10 KTS. 1917 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS 1/2 TO 170.

R.P. CHEEVER
R.P. CHEEVER LTJG USN

18-20 (CONT) 1929 OBSERVED SUNSET. SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTING. 1935 1/2 25 KTS. 1955 1/2 13 KTS. 1958 1/2 355° T. 1959 1/2 345° T.

R.P. CHEEVER
R.P. CHEEVER LTJG, USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2001 1/2 350° T. 2036 1/2 25 KTS. 2041 1/2 080° T. 2057 1/2 110° T. LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN SET, RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 355° T. SPEED 15 KTS.

Bouce J. Tezuolo
BOUCE J. TEZUOLO
LTJG USN

20-24 (CONT) 2310 CEASED OPERATING AIRCRAFT; SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTING; BASE COURSE 250° (T) BASE SPEED 20 KNOTS. 2344 SECURED FROM FLIGHT OPERATIONS.

Bouce J. Tezuolo
BOUCE J. TEZUOLO
LTJG USN

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
CUR V. [Signature] U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION 17 TANGO DATE THURSDAY 9 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM NORTHERN CALIFORNIA TO OPERATIONS AREAS

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>36-40 N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>123-25</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>36-45 N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>123-03.5 W</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>36-57.5 N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>123-21.2 W</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~08-24~~ STEAMING AS AN ELEMENT OF TU 17.2.1 IN COMPANY WITH
USS SHIELDS (DD 596) WHILE OPERATING OFF THE COAST OF NORTHERN
CALIFORNIA. ~~SOFA AND OTC IS CTU 17.2.1 (COMMANDING OFFICER, CORAL SEA)~~
IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRST FLEET QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. ~~SOFA~~
AND OTC IS CTU 17.2.1 (COMMANDING OFFICER, CORAL SEA). READINESS CONDITION
FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. SHIP IS DARKENED EXCEPT FOR
DECK EDGE AND NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. BASE COURSE 258°, SPEED 20 KTS.
0801 4/5 TO 13 KTS. 4/6 TO 310°. 0812 UNIDENTIFIED RADAR CONTACT 319°T, 18000 YDS.
0833 PASSED UNIDENTIFIED SMALL CRAFT ABEAM TO STBD, 2200 YDS.

[Signature]
S.S. MASSEY, JR., LCDR, USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0430 4/5 TO 12.5. 0610 4/5 TO 150 4/5 TO
20 KTS 0615 4/5 TO 15 KTS 0643 4/5 TO 200 0650 4/5 TO 150. 0710
MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

[Signature]
M. P. SENSENE, LT, USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0956 C/C 010°T. 1000 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS.
BASE COURSE 010°, SPEED 15 KTS.

[Signature]
W.R. BICKLEY, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1238 4/5 TO 10 KTS. 1248 4/5
TO 000°T. 1259 4/5 TO 350°T. 1320 4/5 TO 15 KTS 1325
4/5 350°T. 1328 4/5 000°T.

[Signature]
R.P. Cheever, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS (CONT) 1330 EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL
QUARTERS. 1438 4/5 TO 12 KTS. 4/5 TO 355. 1504 4/5 TO 350 4/5 TO
10 KTS. 1520 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. 1530 SUSPENDED
FLIGHT OPERATIONS 4/5 TO 190 4/5 TO 25 KTS. 1536 4/5 190°T

[Signature]
M.P. SENSENE, LT, USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1543 4/5 TO 200°(T) 1711 4/5 TO 000°(T) 1720 4/5 TO 10
KNOTS. 1732 4/5 TO 350°(T) 1734 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS.

[Signature]
BRUCE D. WENZOLD
LTJG USNR

16-18 (CONT.) 1744 4/5 TO 355°

[Signature]
S.S. MASSEY, JR., LCDR, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1818 USS SHIELDS REJOINED FORMATION.
1927 OBSERVED SUNSET SET NORMAL NAV 21645. 1933 SUSPENDED
FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 4/5 TO 198° 4/5 TO 25 KNOTS.

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE THURSDAY 9 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

S.S. Massey
S.S. MASSEY, JR., FOR, USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2059 $\%c$ TO 350 $\%s$ TO 10 KTS. 2100 RESUMED
FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 350 SPEED 15 KTS. ~~2106~~ $\%c$ TO 000. 015

M.P. SENSENBY
M.P. SENSENBY LT USN

EXAMINED:

CDR *M. Massey*

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE FRIDAY 10 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NORTHERN CALIFORNIA OPERATING TO AREAS

POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	LEGEND:
0800			1200			2000			1-CELESTIAL
L 35-47.9N	BY 4		L 36-08.5N	BY 2		L 35-55.5N	BY 4		2-ELECTRONIC
λ 122-36.6W	BY 4		λ 122-50W	BY 2		λ 122-59W	BY 4		3-VISUAL
									4-D. R.

REMARKS

0800-0900 STEAMING AS AN ELEMENT OF TU 17.2.1 IN COMPANY WITH USS SHIELDS (DD-596) WHILE OPERATING OFF THE COAST OF NORTHERN CALIFORNIA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRSTFLT'S QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTU17.2.1, COMMANDING OFFICER, USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43). CONDITION OF READINESS IV, MATERIEL CONDITION YOKE, AND LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN ARE SET. USS SHIELDS (DD-596) IS IN STATION 2SNX. THIS SHIP IS ~~NOT~~ CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS; BASE COURSE 000°, 713 SPEED 15KTS. 0900 DETACHED USS SHIELDS (DD-596) TO STEAM INDEPENDENTLY WITHIN RADAR RANGE. 0907 SECURED FROM FLIGHT OPERATIONS, C/C 152°, SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTING.

MR Bickley
W.R. BICKLEY LTJG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0635 C/C TO 110°T. 0639 C/C TO 090°T. 0645 C/C TO 073°T. 0649 TO 060°T. 0650 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS ^{GUADALUPE} ~~Guadalupe~~ (AO-32). 0651 FORMED UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION, BASE COURSE 350°T, speed 12 KTS. 0710 COMMENCED APPROACH PORT SIDE GUADALUPE. 0730 RECEIVED FIRST MESSENGER. MUSTERED CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. 0741 FIRST FUEL HOSE CONNECTED.

R.P. Cheever
R.P. Cheever LTJG USNA

04-08 (CONT'D) 0746 CDR ^{HEIER} ~~WHEE~~ ASSUMED THE CONN.

Bruce J. Terzuolo
BRUCE J. TERZUOLO
LTJG USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. IN REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS. 0818 LCDR ^{EDDLEMAN} ~~WIELAND~~ ASSUMED THE CONN. 0851 LTJG WIELAND ASSUMED THE CONN. *0900 LTJG MORGAN ASSUMED THE CONN. *0900 SIMULATED EMERGENCY BREAKAWAY; SOUNDED SIX (6) SHORT BLASTS *0900 SOUNDED FLIGHT QUARTERS. 0907 LTJG TERZUOLO ASSUMED THE CONN. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. 0939 C/C TO 20 KNOTS 0940 C/C TO 25 KNOTS 0941 C/C TO 190°(T) 0951 SECURED FROM UNDER STATIONS. 1000 C/C TO 15 KNOTS 1001 C/C TO 10 KNOTS. 1005 C/C TO 350°(T) COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1021 C/C TO 20 KNOTS 1023 C/C TO 10 KNOTS. *0930 ALL LINES CLEAR TO STARBOARD.

Bruce J. Terzuolo
BRUCE J. TERZUOLO
LTJG USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1245 SUSPENDED AIR OPERATIONS. C/S TO 25 KNOTS. C/C TO 160°. 1258 C/C TO 180° TO AVOID SMALL FISHING CONTACT 1301 C/C TO 160° 1409 C/S TO 18 KTS C/C TO 350°. 1415 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 350°, SPEED 12 KNOTS. 1433 C/S TO 12 KTS. 1501 C/S TO 14 KNOTS.

D.D. Massey
D.D. MASSEY
NAVIGATOR

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE FRIDAY 10 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

S.S. MASSEY, JR., LCDR, USN

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1625 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C/C 200°, C/S 25 KTS. 1736 C/C 280° TO LAUNCH HELICOPTER. 1743 C/C 200°. 1750 C/C 355°. 1751 C/S 15 KTS. 1752 C/S 10 KTS. 1800 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 355°, SPEED 10 KTS. 1927 OBSERVED SUNSET; SET LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN. USS SHIELDS (DD-596) ASSUMED STATION ZSNX.

W.R. BICKLEY

W.R. BICKLEY LTJG, USNR

20-24. UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1932 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 12 KTS. 1954 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 20 KTS. 1957 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 180°T. SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 2052 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 355°T. C/S to 12 KTS. 2058 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 10 KTS. 2101 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 355°T, SPEED 10 KTS. 2107 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 357°T. 2108 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 000°T. 2109 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 000°T. 2122 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 003°T. 2129 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 005°T. 2135 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 11 KTS. 2212 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 007°T. 2216 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 010°T. 2245 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 012°T. 2319 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 015°T. 2328 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 010°T.

R.P. CHEEVER

R.P. Cheever LTJG USNR

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
CDR *[Signature]*

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS USS Coral Sea (CV-42) ZONE DESCRIPTION +77 DATE SATURDAY 11 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM NORTHERN CALIFORNIA OPERATIONS AREA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>36-12.5 N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>122-39.4 W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>36-48.5 N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>123-03.6 W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>36-51 N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>123-35.8 W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~0800~~ STEAMING AS AN ELEMENT OF TU 17.2.1 IN COMPANY WITH USS SHIELDS (DD-596) WHILE OPERATING OFF THE COAST OF NORTHERN CALIFORNIA IN ACCORDANCE WITH QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTU 17.2.1. COMMANDING OFFICER, USS CORAL SEA (CV-42) READINESS CONDITION III, MATERIAL CONDITION YOKO, AND LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN ARE SET. USS SHIELDS (DD-596) IS IN PLANE GUARD STATION. THIS SHIP IS CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE ~~000°T~~ BASE SPEED ~~10~~ KNOTS. ~~0838~~ SECURED FROM FLIGHT OPERATIONS SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTING ~~000°T~~ TO ~~330°T~~ ~~9~~ TO ~~10~~ KNOTS. DETACHED USS SHIELDS (DD-596) TO PROCEED TO PORT. ~~0914~~ COMMENCED STEERING CASUALTY DRILLS. ~~0938~~ COMMENCED UNLIMITED ENGINEERING CASUALTY DRILLS. ~~0955~~ SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILLS. ~~0919~~ SECURED FROM ENGINEERING CASUALTY DRILLS. ~~0938~~ POSTED BOW LOOKOUTS DUE TO LOWERING VISIBILITY ~~0927~~ ~~10~~ TO ~~110°T~~ ~~0935~~ SECURED BOW LOOKOUTS.

Bruce J. Ledzwoig
BRUCE J. LEDZWOLG
LTJG USNR

~~0845~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~0612~~ ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS HALOAKALA (AE-25) ~~0633~~ ~~10~~ TO ~~18~~ KTS ~~10~~ TO ~~270~~ COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO TAKE POSITION 2500 YARDS ASTERN OF HALOAKALA. ~~0638~~ MANNED UNREP STATIONS 1A, 1B, 9A, 9B. ~~0645~~ TOOK POSITION 2800 YARDS ASTERN HALOAKALA. BASE COURSE ~~330~~, SPEED ~~12~~ KNOTS. ~~0715~~ COMMENCED APPROACH TO PORT SIDE HALOAKALA. ~~0726~~ FIRST LINE OVER ~~0738~~ ~~0729~~ COMMENCED TRANSFER OF AMMUNITION. ~~0738~~ MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. *CDR MELTZER ASSUMED THE CONN.

S.S. Massey
S.S. MASSEY, JR., LTJG, USN

~~0812~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~0802~~ LCDR HADLEY, USN, ASSUMED THE CONN. ~~0802~~ LTJG HOGAN, USN, ASSUMED THE CONN. ~~0928~~ CDR MELTZER, USN, ASSUMED THE CONN. ~~1003~~ LCDR SCHWARZENBACH, USN, ASSUMED THE CONN. ~~1048~~ LCDR CAVERLY, USN, ASSUMED THE CONN. ~~1116~~ LTJG GRUBBS, USNR, ASSUMED THE CONN. ~~1050~~ RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT CONDS NORMAL.

W.R. Bickley
W.R. BICKLEY, LTJG, USNR

~~12-16~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~1152~~ COMPLETED TRANSFER OF AMMUNITION. ~~1155~~ EXECUTED SIMULATED EMERGENCY BREAKAWAY. ~~1200~~ ~~10~~ TO ~~327°T~~. ~~1203~~ ~~10~~ TO ~~25~~ KTS. ~~1205~~ ~~10~~ TO ~~180°T~~. ~~1214~~ SECURED FROM REPLENISHMENT STATIONS. ~~1224~~ ~~10~~ TO ~~350°T~~ ~~10~~ TO ~~10~~ KTS. ~~1235~~ COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE ~~000°T~~, BASE SPEED ~~10~~ KTS. ~~1315~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. MISSING AIRCRAFT REPORTED; POSSIBLE PLANE IN THE WATER. COMMENCED STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS TO CONDUCT SEARCH OPERATIONS. ~~1332~~ ENTERED AREA OF POSSIBLE AIRCRAFT IN WATER. ~~1334~~ SECURED FROM SEARCH OPERATIONS. MISSING AIRCRAFT CONFIRMED AT NAS LEMORE WITH INOPERATIVE RADIO. ~~10~~ TO ~~000°T~~.

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE SATURDAY 11 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

1350 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 000°T. BASE SPEED 10 KTS. 1515 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS 1517 °C TO 250°T. 1521 °C TO 25 KTS. 1530 °C TO 220°T.

R.P. Cheever
R.P. Cheever LTJG USNR

12-16 (CONT) 1550 °C 200°T

R.P. Cheever
R.P. Cheever, LTJG, USNR

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1624 °C 10 KTS. 1625 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 340°T. BASE SPEED 8 KTS. 1920 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1920 °C TO 180°T. 1920 °C TO 20 KTS. 1929 OBSERVED SUNSET SET NORMAL NAVIGATION LIGHTS.

Bruce Ferriolo
BRUCE FERRIOLO
LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2015 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF 2015 USS ALBERT DAVID JOINED FORMATION. 2020 °C TO 340° °C TO 8 KTS. SET LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN. 2030 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 340°. SPEED 8 KTS. 2333 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 2336 °C TO 16 KTS. °C TO 147°. 2344 DETACHED ALBERT DAVID FOR INDEPENDENT STEAMING EXERCISES. 2358 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS.

S.S. Massey, Jr.
S.S. MASSEY, JR. LTJG, USN

EXAMINED:

CUR. M. [Signature]
U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +TT DATE SUNDAY 12 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NORTHERN CALIFORNIA OPERATING TO AREAS

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 35-36.9 N	BY 4	
λ 122-23.1 W	BY 4	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 35-53 N	BY 2	
λ 122-40.8 W	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 36-46.5 N	BY 4	
λ 123-16 W	BY 4	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 Steaming as an element of TU 17.2.1 in company with USS ALBERT DAVID (DE-1050) while operating off the coast of Northern California in accordance with COMFIRSTFLT Quarterly Employment Schedule. SOPA and OTC is CTU 17.2.1, commanding officer, USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43). Condition of readiness III, material condition YOKE and normal navigational lighting are set. Base course is 147°, base speed 16 kts. USS ALBERT DAVID is detached to conduct independent steaming exercises.

MR Bickley
W.R. BICKLEY, LTJG, USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0404 1/2 to 169°T. 0420 1/2 to 147°T. 0440 1/2 to 142°T. 0640 1/2 to 20KTS. 0641 COMMANDER WASSON ASSUMED THE CONN. 0642 1/2 to 100°T. 0644 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS HALEAKALA (AE-25) 0703 1/2 to 090°T. 0704 FORMED UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION, BASE COURSE 340°T. SPEED 12KTS. 0709 COMMENCED APPROACH PORT SIDE HALEAKALA. 0737 RECEIVED FIRST LINE. 0742 COMMENCED TAKING ON AMMUNITION. * 0730 MUSTERED CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

R.P. Cheever
R.P. CHEEVER LTJG USNR

0755
08-08 (CONT'D) 0755 FIRST LCDR GULLETT ASSUMED THE CONN.

Bruce J. Terzuolo
BRUCE J. TERZUOLO
LTJG USNR

08-10 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0840 LTJG CHEEVER ASSUMED THE CONN. 0900 CAPT NICHOL ASSUMED THE CONN. 0925 USS ALBERT DAVID (DE-1050) COMMENCED APPROACH TO THE STARBOARD SIDE OF USS HALEAKALA (AE-25). 0940 SIMULATED EMERGENCY BREAKAWAY. USS ALBERT DAVID (DE-1050) COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO CLEAR STARBOARD SIDE OF USS HALEAKALA. 0946 LTJG TERZUOLO ASSUMED THE CONN. DETACHED USS HALEAKALA (AE-25) TO PROCEED ON DUTIES ASSIGNED. 1/2 TO 200° 1/2 TO 10 KNOTS. 0956 RECEIVED MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. SECURED FROM UNDER STATIONS. * 1039 1/2 TO 340°. 1058 1/2 TO 15 KNOTS. * 1000 SOUNDED FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1005 LAUNCHED AIRCRAFT. 1015 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1100 SHIFTED GUIDE OF FORMATION TO USS ALBERT DAVID (DE-1050) COMMENCED MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO TAKE STATION 1000 YARDS, NORTHEAST ASTERN OF USS ALBERT DAVID. 1150 USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ASSUMED THE GUIDE. RELEASED USS ALBERT DAVID TO REMAIN WITHIN VISUAL RANGE. 1/2 TO 340° 1/2 TO 13 KNOTS. 1154 1/2 TO 15 KNOTS.

Bruce J. Terzuolo
BRUCE J. TERZUOLO
LTJG USNR

08-12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1200 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1213 1/2 to 20 KTS. 4- 1312 1/2 TO 330°. 1313 1/2 TO 336°. 1314 1/2 TO 328°. 1316 1/2 to 20 KTS.

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE SONDAY 12 SEPTEMBER 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

2/c TO 326° 1359 1/c TO 355. 1426 HEED QUEBEC ACCIDENT DRILL IN
AFT SASS SPACES.

[Signature]
S.S. MASSEY, LT USN

12-16 (CONT) 1515 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1/c TO 180 1/s TO 15 KTS.
1520 COMMENCED MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS
FOR TACTICAL MANEUVERING EXERCISE. 1547 SECURED FROM QUEBEC
ACCIDENT.

[Signature]
M.P. SENSINEY, LT USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1630 SECURED FROM TACTICAL MANEUVERING
EXERCISE. SET COURSE 180 SPEED 10 KTS. 1645 1/c TO 335. 1640
COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 335 SPEED 10 KTS 1700
1/s TO 08 KTS 1/c TO 340.

[Signature]
M.P. SENSINEY, LT USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1842 C/C 355°. 1905 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C/C
200°. 1906 C/S 15 KTS. 1927 OBSERVED SUNSET. SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS.

[Signature]
W.P. BICKLEY, LTJG, USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2000 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS
BASE COURSE 340 SPEED 10 KTS. 2210 SECURED FLIGHT
OPERATIONS. 1/c TO 345°. SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS.
2223 1/s TO 15 KTS.

R.P. CHEEVER
R.P. CHEEVER, LTJG, USN

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE MONDAY 13 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NORTHERN CALIFORNIA OPERATIONS TO AREAS

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 36-04.5N	BY 2	
λ 122-57.5W	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 36-32.2N	BY 2	
λ 122-59.5W	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 37-17N	BY 4	
λ 123-18.4W	BY 4	

LEGEND:	
1.	CELESTIAL
2.	ELECTRONIC
3.	VISUAL
4.	D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 Steaming as an element of TU 17.2.1 in company with USS ALBERT DAVID (DE-1050) while operating off the coast of Northern California in accordance with COMFIRSTFLT Quarterly Employment Schedule. SOPA and OTC is CTU 17.2.1, Commanding Officer, USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43). Condition of readiness III, materiel condition YOKE, and normal navigational lighting are set. Base course is 340°, base speed 15 kts. USS ALBERT DAVID (DE-1050) is detached to conduct independent steaming exercises. 0001 c/c to 160°. 0100 c/s to 10 kts.

M.P. SENSENEY

M.P. SENSENEY, LT, USNR

04-08 Underway as before. 0413 Unidentified radar contact bearing 099°, 18,000 yards. 0430 Contact on cus 196°, speed 14 kts. 0507 Contact at CPA 150°, 11,400 yds. 0649 Observed sunrise and turned off navigational lights. 0649 c/c to 180°. 0730 Mustered the crew on stations; see attached list of absentees.

S.S. MASSEY, JR.

S.S. MASSEY, JR., LCDR, USN

08-12 Underway as before. 0830 Exercised the crew at General Quarters.

W.R. BICKLEY

W.R. BICKLEY, LTJG, USNR

08-12 (cont.) Underway as before. 0834 Set materiel condition ZEBRA. 0851 c/s 15 kts. 0851 c/c 345°. 0859 c/s 13 kts. 0859 Commenced Flight Operations. Base course 345°, speed 13 kts. 0905 c/c 355°. 1003 Set materiel condition YOKE. 1013 Secured from General Quarters drill.

M.P. SENSENEY

M.P. SENSENEY, LT, USNR

08-12 (cont.) Underway as before. 1100 Received daily magazine temperature report: conditions normal.

W.R. BICKLEY

W.R. BICKLEY, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1136 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1234 % to 25 KTS. 1235 % to 260°T. 1239 % to 13 KTS. 1242 % to 190°T. 1247 % to 25 KTS. 1248 % to 135°T. 1249 % to 120°T. 1251 % to 115°T. 1253 % to 15 KTS. 1256 % to 355°T. 1300 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 000°T, SPEED 16 KTS. 1354 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1355 COMMENCED HELD OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 345°T, SPEED 10 KTS. 1415 SECURED HELD OPERATIONS. 1417 % to 190°T. 1511 % to 160°T.

R.P. Cheever

R.P. Cheever, LTJG, USNR

12-16 (CONT) 1531 FIRE DRILL IN COMPARTMENT B-118-E 02N2 PAINT, MAIN DECK PORTSIDE, FRAME 120. 1555 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL 1559 % 345° % 15 KTS

B.J. TERZUOLO

B.J. TERZUOLO, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA 43)

DATE MONDAY 13 SEPTEMBER 1971
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1600 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 345° SPEED 15 KTS. 1730 RECEIVED MEDICAL REPORT ON GILBERT, CHARLES T., ADJ3, 13577 037, VF 121 SUFFERED 2 INCH LACERATION ON TOP OF HEAD AS HE FELL AND HIT BULKHEAD. NO POSSIBLE PERMANENT DISABILITY. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY MEDICAL OFFICER. DISPOSITION - DUTY. 1923 OBSERVED SUNSET. LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN

Bruce J. Tezuolo
BRUCE J. TEZUOLO
LTJG USN

16-20 (CONT.) 1935 C/L TO 15 KTS C/L TO 180° 1944 C/L TO 150° DETACHED USS ALBERT DAVID (DD 1050) TO PROCEED ON DUTIES ASSIGNED. 1936 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. SET NORMAL LIGHTING MEASURE. 1950 C/L TO 220 COMMENCED ROLLING HEAVILY IN STRONG SEAS. 1952 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS.

D. Massey
D. MASSEY, JR. USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2011 C/L TO 150° TO REDUCE ROLLING. 2046 C/L TO 195° 2155 C/L TO 150° 2240 C/L TO 355° 2312 C/L TO 17 KNOTS.

D. Massey
D. MASSEY, JR. USN

EXAMINED:

M. [Signature]
U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION 17 T DATE TUESDAY 14 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM NORTHERN CALIFORNIA OPERATIONS AREA TO SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 38-07.4N	BY 2	
λ 123-21.1W	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 37-46.1N	BY 2	
λ 122-41.3W	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1. CELESTIAL
2. ELECTRONIC
3. VISUAL
4. D. R.

REMARKS

04-04 STEAMING INDEPENDANTLY AS AN ELEMENT OF TU 17.2.1 WHILE OPERATING OFF THE COAST OF NORTHERN CALIFORNIA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRSTFLT QUARTERLY OPERATIONS EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTU 17.2.1, COMMANDING OFFICER, CORAL SEA. READINESS CONDITION IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. BASE COURSE IS 355, SPEED IS 17 KTS. 0110 9/16 TO 025 0120 9/16 TO 355. 0250 9/16 TO 034.

[Signature]
M P SENSENEY LT JUNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0404 COMMENCED APPROACH TO ULM4 RANGE AT POINT REYES. 0405 9/16 TO 10KTS. 0456 9/16 TO 180°. 0509 9/16 TO 15KTS. 0523 9/16 TO 10KTS. 0526 9/16 TO 000°. 0544 9/16 TO 15KTS. 0545 GMPH COMPLETED TEST AT THE ULM4 RANGE. 9/16 TO 210°. 0645 9/16 TO 20KTS. 0659 9/16 TO 340°. 0700 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 000°. SPEED 17 KTS. 0730 MUSTERED CREW ON STATIONS SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

[Signature]
RP Cheever LTJG USNR.

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0825 9/16 TO 13KTS. COMPLETED FLIGHT OPS. 0826 9/16 TO 145°. 0903 9/16 TO 175°. 0906 9/16 TO 145°. 1025 9/16 TO 120. 1045 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL 1133 9/16 TO 091°. 1148 THE BAR PILOT CAPT MAULDIN AND THE HARBOR PILOT CAPT HOLLAND ARRIVED ON BOARD VIA HELO. 1145 SET SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL COMMENCED PREPARATIONS. FIR ENTERING PORT. CDR MERTZER ASSUMED THE CONN. 1159 SAN FRANCISCO LIGHT BUOY ABEAM TO STARBOARD 2008 YARDS.

[Signature]
S.S. MASSEY, JR. LTJG USN

12-16 1200 COMMENCED MANEUVERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO CONFORM WITH SAN FRANCISCO BAY. 1218 PASSED BOUY #8 MAIN SHIP CHANNEL, ABEAM TO STARBOARD. 1218 PASSED BOUY #8, MAIN SHIP CHANNEL, ABEAM TO STBD. 1230 PASSED MILE ROCK ABEAM TO STBD. ENTERED INLAND WATERS. 1237 PASSED UNDER GOLDEN GATE BRIDGE. 1246 PASSED DEGASSING BOUY B ABEAM TO STBD. 1307 PASSED UNDER SAN FRANCISCO-OAKLAND BAY BRIDGE. 1318 ENTERED ALAMEDA CHANNEL. 1348 FIRST LINE OVER. 1405 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE, PIER 3 NORTH, NAS ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES. COMMENCED RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE THE USS MT HOOD (AE-29) AND USS WHITE PLAINS (AFS-4). SOPA IS RADM W.H. GROVERMAN, USN, AT NAVAL STATION COM WESTERN SEA FRONTIER, AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND.

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE ^{TUE.} ~~14~~ 14 SEPT. 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

12-16 (CONT) 1515 LT. F.B. ROBERTSON, SC, USN, [FOIA(b)6]
721203/3100 AND WO1 L.C. PETERSON, SC, USN, [FOIA(b)6] 765969
LEFT THE SHIP FOR T.O.D. WITH NAS MIRAMAR, CALIF. WITH THE
BALANCE AT NAS NORTH ISLAND, CALIFORNIA.

B. G. MASTERS, ENS, USNR

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE

Phillip R Rose
PHILLIP R ROSE BMC USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE, 1805 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED SHIP
AWARDED, ASC USN
S. H. WARD, ASC USN

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7(T) DATE WEDNESDAY 15 SEPT 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION, TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

00-04. MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA. WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN LINES SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS WHITE PLAINS (AFS-4), USS MOUNT HOOD (AE-29) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMWESTSEA FRONTIER, RADM W.H. GROVERMAN, AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND. 0830 RECEIVED REPORT THAT CATTLES, L.A. 585 83 78, ABHZ, USN, SUFFERED A CONTUSION OF THE LEFT ELBOW AND RIBCAGE WHEN STRUCK BY A PRIVATE AUTOMOBILE NEAR THE NAS AIR TERMINAL. INTURY NOT DUE TO HIS OWN MISCONDUCT. TREATMENT ADMINISTED BY THE MEDICAL OFFICER. DISPOSITION - ADMITTED TO SICK BAY.

R.S. Springer
RS SPRINGER LTJG USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0435 RECEIVED A CALL FROM ARMED FORCES POLICE STATING THAT SLATE, GENE RATE AND SERVICE NUMBER NOT KNOWN IS BEING HELD BY ALAMEDA POLICE ON A PETTY THEFT CHARGE.

D.E. Chamberlain
D.E. CHAMBERLAIN LT USN

04-08 (CONT.) 0740 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

M.J. Grubbs
M.J. GRUBBS, LTJG, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0800 PURSUANT TO COMMANDING OFFICER VA-22 ORDERS OF 10 SEPTEMBER 1971, LT FRANCIS L. KING, USN, 685904, REPORTED FOR T.A.D. ON BOARD. 1005 REAR ADMIRAL WESLEY L. McDONALD, USN ARRIVED ON BOARD. 1029 COMMENCED LOADING AMMUNITION.

FOIA(b)6

M.J. Grubbs
M.J. GRUBBS, LTJG, USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1220 SECURED FROM LOADING AMMUNITION. 1243 REAR ADMIRAL WESLEY L. McDONALD, USN DEPARTED THE SHIP.

R.P. Cheever
R.P. CHEEVER LTJG USNR

16-18. MOORED AS BEFORE. 1649 SLATE, G., DB0-12-81, AA, USN, RETURNED ON BOARD HAVING BEEN UA SINCE 2230, 14 SEPTEMBER 1971.

P.C. Sabolic
P.C. SABOLIC, ENS, USNR

16-18 (CONT'D) 1750 RECEIVED REPORT THAT BUCKETT, JF, ICFA, 1386 1022, USN SUSTAINED A SMALL LACERATION TO HIS RIGHT MIDDLE FINGER INJURY NOT DUE TO HIS (CONT'D)

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE Wednesday 15 September 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

~~18-20~~ ~~1827~~ ~~SE~~
M.P. SENESELY ET AL. M.D.

OCUN MISCONDUCT. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY MRS WUFFE
AND BURNETT WAS RETURNED TO DUTY.

Thomas J. Hogan
T. J. HOGAN, LTJG, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1810 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1827 SE -
CURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS.

Thomas J. Hogan
T. J. HOGAN, LTJG, USN

20-24 moored as before.

Arward
ARWARD, ROCS, USN

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
CLR [Signature] U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7(T) DATE THURSDAY 16 SEPT 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA CALIFORNIA MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS WHITE PLAINS (AFS-4), USS MOUNT HOOD (AE-29) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS VADM R.E. PEET, COM FIRST FLEET.

B.L. Thornton
B.L. THORNTON, LTJG, USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE.

C.L. Palombi
C.L. PALOMBI, LTJG, USNR

04-08 (CONT.) 0740 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

E.H. Kirk Patrick
E.H. KIRK PATRICK, LTJG, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0845 FUELING BARGE ALONGSIDE TAKING ON NAVY DISTILLATE. 1030 OIL SPILL STATION 5 FUEL RISER STARBOARD SIDE.

E.H. Kirk Patrick
E.H. KIRK PATRICK, LTJG, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

F.H. Phillips
F.H. PHILLIPS, ENS USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.N. Norfolk
R.N. NORFLEET LT USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1810 HELD FIRE DRILL 1833 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. 1840 SECURED FROM FUELING OPERATIONS.

D.C. Osborn
D.C. OSBORN ABHC USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2145 PURSUANT TO NROTC ORDERS, MIDSHIPMAN CARL R. PORTERFIELD, S-32-1268 AND MIDSHIPMAN JAMES W. VOSS, S32-1181 WERE DETACHED FROM THIS SHIP WITH ORDERS TO RETURN TO OREGON STATE UNIVERSITY NROTC, TEMPORARY DUTY COMPLETED. 2200 PURSUANT TO NROTC ORDERS, MIDSHIPMAN MICHAEL COOPER WAS DETACHED FROM THIS SHIP WITH ORDERS TO RETURN TO THE UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON NROTC, TEMPORARY DUTY COMPLETED. 2200 PURSUANT TO NROTC ORDERS MIDSHIPMAN JOHN G. WALDMANN, S20-1344 WAS DETACHED FROM THIS SHIP WITH ORDERS TO RETURN TO MIAMI U., OXFORD, OHIO, TEMPORARY DUTY COMPLETED. 2225 PURSUANT TO NROTC ORDERS, MIDSHIPMAN RONALD C. HESSDOERFER, S20-1378 WAS DETACHED FROM THIS SHIP WITH ORDERS TO RETURN TO THE MIAMI U. OF OXFORD, OHIO, TEMPORARY DUTY COMPLETED. 2235 AT 1900 THIS DATE VADM W.H. ROVERMAN, COM WESTSEA FLEET ASSUMED SOPA

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE THURSDAY 16 SEPTEMBER 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

E C Scheiner
E. C. SCHEINER, CWO-2, USN

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
CJR. W. M. [Signature] U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CUA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION T7T DATE FRIDAY 17 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, TO CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, US NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA. MOORING LINES ARE DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN LINES SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS WHITE PLAINS (AFS-4), USS MOUNT HOOD (AF-29), USS VEGA (AF-59) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS ^{ROOM W. H. GROVERMAN, COMWESTSEAFLON} ~~HADIN R. G. PEST, COMFIRST FLEET~~ AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND.

T.M. Dillon
T.M. DILLON LTJG USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0400 RECEIVED REPORT THAT PERRY, MICHAEL RAY, SF3, B-85-81-44, USN, AT ABOUT 0200 TRIPPED AND FELL IN A PARKING LOT ADJACENT TO THE SHIP AND SUFFERED A FRACTURE OF THE LEFT WRIST. INJURY NOT DUE TO HIS OWN MISCONDUCT. MAN WAS TAKEN TO NAS ALAMEDA ^{DISPENSARY} FOR TREATMENT BY DIRECTION OF THE MEDICAL OFFICER. 0740 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

W.R. Bickley
W. R. BICKLEY, LTJG, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0800 VANDEHEIDEN, Steven Eugene, B65 5066, FN, USNR, was this date declared a deserter from this ship, having been UA since 0900 16 August 1971, a period of 32 days. 0847 Commenced receiving aviation gasoline. 0958 Secured receiving aviation gasoline; thirty thousand (30,000) gallons received. 1010 Received daily magazine inspection reports; all conditions normal. 1130 Commenced Operation Quebec.

Dennis Garlington
Dennis Garlington, ENS, USN

08-12 CONT. 1145 SECURED FROM OPERATION QUEBEC.

Tom Tarulli
Tom TARULLI, CW02, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1259 COMMENCED LOADING AMMUNITION. 1325 SECURED FROM HANDLING AMMUNITION AFTER LOADING 96 ROUNDS 5"54 VT(NF) PROJECTILES. 1410 HELD QUEBEC ACCIDENT DRILL IN AFTER SABS SPACE. 1435 SECURED FROM QUEBEC ACCIDENT DRILL.

Tom Tarulli
Tom TARULLI, CW02, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1605 RECEIVED TWO INJURY REPORTS, AT 1415 WHILE ASCENDING A LADDER THROUGH A STOREROOM HATCH, GILBOY, DAVID C, D12 4775 SA USN RECEIVED INJURIES WHEN THE HATCH FELL ON HIS CHEST; INJURY NOT DUE TO HIS MISCONDUCT, TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY THE DUTY CORPSMAN. DISPOSITION: RETURNED TO LIGHT DUTY. AT 1445 WHILE RINSING MESS GEAR, KENT, TERRY L. 1/CPL 2653011 USMC RECEIVED FIRST AND SECOND DEGREE BURNS TO HIS RIGHT HAND AND FOREARM. INJURY NOT DUE TO HIS MISCONDUCT, TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY THE DUTY CORPSMAN. DISPOSITION: RETURNED TO DUTY.

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-93)

DATE FRIDAY 17 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-18 CONT.

E.L. Armstrong
E.L. ARMSTRONG LT USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.L. Putt
J.L. PUTT LTJG USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

C.L. Rindson
C.L. RINDSON CW02 USN

20-24 CONT. 2330 RECEIVED WORD THAT LTJG RICKY L. DYKES, USNR 150523/1105 REPORTED ON BOARD AT 2320 17 SEP 71 FOR PERIOD NOT TO EXCEED PRE-DEPLOYMENT TRAINING AND EXERCISES IN A TEMADD STATUS. 2340 NOTIFIED THAT RADM W.H. GROVERMAN, COMWESTSEAFRON, AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND ASSUMED SOPA AT 161900T.

J.L. Jaehrig
J.L. JAEHRIG, LT, USNR

EXAMINED:

M. Meyer
CDR M. MEYER U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS LORAL SEA (CUA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE SATURDAY 18 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA TO CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA. MOORING LINES ARE DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN LINES SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS WHITE PLAINS (AFS-4), USS MOUNT HOOD (AE-29), USS VEGA (AF-59) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM W.H. GROVERMAN, COMWESTSEA FACON, AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND. 0100 NOTIFIED THAT AT 2030T, 17 SEPTEMBER AA GERALD (NMN) BELO, USN, 086 7497, WAS ORDERED CONFINED TO THE SHIP'S BRIG BY THE C.O. BY DIRECTION OF THE C.O. AA BELO FOUND PHYSICALLY FIT FOR CONFINEMENT BY MEDICAL OFFICER. 0220 LTJG W.C. FRECKLETON, 7514H/1025, REPORTED ABOARD FOR TEM ADD WITH VF III FOR PERIOD OF APPROXIMATELY ONE (1) MONTH.

J.L. Brehm
J. L. BREHM, LT, USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.T. Cummings
J. T. CUMMINS, AGCS, USN

04-08 (CONT.) 0750 MUSTERED CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

L. D. WILLIAMSON
L. D. WILLIAMSON, ENS, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE.

L. D. WILLIAMSON
L. D. WILLIAMSON, ENS, USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1335 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1400 SOUNDED SASS TAMPER ALARM FOR DRILL. 1410 SECURED FROM SASS TAMPER DRILL.

H.G. Perkins
H. G. PERKINS, LT, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1615 HELD FIRE DRILL IN COMPARTMENT 0-324-L FR. 99-107 PORT SIDE. 1635 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

R.D. Martin
R. D. MARTIN, CTUC, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

T.L. Conley
T. L. CONLEY, LTJG, USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2220 CWO-2 R. O. DAVIS, USN, 738006/7602 REPORTED ABOARD FOR DUTY AS PER COMMANDING OFFICER, TRAINING RESERVE SQUADRON 27 ORDERS, DATED 13 APR 71.

R.N. Wieland
R. N. WIELAND, LTJG, USNR

EXAMINED

M. M. [Signature]
CDR M. M. [Signature] U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE SUNDAY 19 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	LEGEND:
0800			1200			2000			1-CELESTIAL
L _____ BY _____			L _____ BY _____			L _____ BY _____			2-ELECTRONIC
λ _____ BY _____			λ _____ BY _____			λ _____ BY _____			3-VISUAL
									4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N US NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA. MOORING LINES ARE DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN LINES SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS WHITE PLAINS (AFS-4) USS MOUNT HOOD (AE-29) USS VEGA (AF-59) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM GROVERMAN, COMWESTSEAFLON, AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND. 0030 RECEIVED CALL FROM HUNTERS POINT DISPENSARY THAT MALE J.H. D404805 HAD BROKEN HIS HAND WHILE FIGHTING, DUTY DRIVER SENT TO BRING S/M BACK TO SHIP.

C.R. Sams
C.R. SAMS LTJG USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE.

D. Oakes
D. OAKES, CW02, USN

04-08 CONT. 0745 MUSTERED CREW ON STATION. LIST OF ABSENTEES ATTACHED.

R.L. Drane
R.L. DRANE WI, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0840 ENS DAVID W. CLARK, USN 7681681 FOIA(b)6 REPORTED ONBD FM NAVSUPPSCH, ATHENS, GA UNDER BUPERS ORD 151414(1) OF 2 SEPT71, FOR DUTY.

R.L. Drane
R.L. DRANE WI, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1400 HELD FIRE DRILL IN COMPARTMENT B-332-1E. 1415 SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS.

Bruce J. Ferzoco
BRUCE J. FERZOLO
LTJG USNR

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.L. Tollet
R.L. TOLLET LT USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

G.G. Crane
G.G. CRANE, LTJG, USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE ~~2259~~ 2259 RECEIVED CALL OF A CLASS 73R "A" FIRE IN COMPARTMENT C-0207-45L FR 184-191 STARBOARD. 2305 FIRE OUT 2310 SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS

R.P. Rob
R.L. ROBINSON CW02 USN

EXAMINED

M. M. [Signature]
U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE MONDAY 24 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION ALAMEDA TO CALIFORNIA.

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
¹²⁰⁰ L 36°-52.8'N	BY 2	
λ 122°-43.2'W	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
²⁰⁰⁰ L 36°-55'N	BY 2	
λ 123°-36'W	BY 2	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N US NAVAL SHIPYARD AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED PLUS HEAD AND STERN LINES RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS WHITE PLAINS (AFS-4) USS MOUNT HOOD (AE-29) USS UEGA (AF-59) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SCAPA IS RADM GROVERMAN, COMWESTSEAFRON, AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND

J.K. Kitchens
 J.K. KITCHENS WO-1 USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0600 USS UEGA GOT UNDERWAY AND STOOD OUT OF THE HARBOR. 0630 COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY 0700 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL 0710 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES

H.E. Cart
 HE. CART COO-2 USN

04-08 (CONT) 0735 THE HARBOR PILOT, CAPT TOBIN AND BAR PILOT CAPT DALEY ARRIVED ON BOARD. 0745 COMPLETED PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. DRAFT FWD 37 FT 7 IN AFT 35 FT 6 IN CAPTAIN, NAVIGATOR ON THE BRIDGE. 0755 CAPT TOBIN ASSUMED THE CONN. 0756 UNDERWAY FOR AIR OPERATIONS OFF THE COAST OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA AS A UNIT MRS OF TU 17.2.4 IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRST FLEET QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. 0757 COMMENCED MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO CONFORM WITH SAN FRANCISCO BAY.

M.P. SENSENEY
 MP SENSENEY LT USN/R

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0819 PASSED BOUY #5, NAS ALAMEDA, ABEAM TO STBD. 0823 PASSED BOUY #1, NAS ALAMEDA, ABEAM TO STBD 0838 BAR AND HARBOR PILOTS DEPARTED THE SHIP. PASSED UNDER OAKLAND-SAN FRANCISCO BAY BRIDGE BETWEEN PYLONS D AND E. 0847 PASSED BLOSSOM ROCK LIGHT ABEAM TO STBD 0900 PASSED DEGAUSSING BOUY A ABEAM TO STBD 0910 PASSED UNDER GOLDEN GATE BRIDGE. 0820 CDR NICHOL ASSUMED THE CONN 0911 LT SENSENEY ASSUMED THE CONN 0919 PASSED BLOSSOM ROCK LIGHT ABEAM TO PORT. 0931 PASSED BOUY #7, MAIN SHIP CHANNEL, ABEAM TO STBD PA 0932 EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS. 0939 PASSED BOUY #1 MAIN SHIP CHANNEL, ABEAM TO STBD. 0944 PASSED SAN FRANCISCO LIGHT BOUY ABEAM TO STBD. 0945 TOOK DEPARTURE OF SAN FRANCISCO BAY SET COURSE 184 SPEED 20 KTS. 1059 9/5 TO 27 KTS. 1121 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS SECURED FROM SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1145 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT: ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL

M.P. SENSENEY
 MP SENSENEY LT USN/R

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1243 COMMENCED MANEUVERING WITH RIGHT

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE MONDAY 20 SEPTEMBER 1971
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

RUDDER TO AVOID SURFACE CONTACT. 1247 RESUMED BASE COURSE 184 1250 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 22 KTS. 1253 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 35 ϕ . 1306 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 35 ϕ . SPEED 22 KTS. 1459 COMMANDER ATTACK CARRIER WING FIFTEEN ARRIVED ON BOARD. 1510 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 18 ϕ . 1512 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 23 KTS. 1515 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 27 KTS. 1523 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 15 ϕ . 1530 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 33 ϕ . $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 24 KTS. 1535 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 18 KTS. 1536 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 33 ϕ SPEED 18 KTS.

W. Bickley

WR BICKLEY LTJG USNR

1620 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1614 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 260. $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 13 KTS. 1650 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 27 KTS. 1655 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 17 KTS. 1659 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 33 ϕ . 1700 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 34 ϕ SPEED 15 KTS. 1830 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 18 ϕ . 1910 SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS.

R.P. Cheever

R P CHEEVER LTJG USNR BRUCE J. FERZUOLO LTJG USNR

1620 (CONT) 1950 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 27 KTS. 1954 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 28 ϕ . RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. SET LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN 1958 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 235.

Bruce J. Ferzuolo

BRUCE J. FERZUOLO LTJG USNR

2004 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2210 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 27 KNOTS SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTING. 2219 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 155 ϕ . 2305 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS CHANDLER STATIONED HERE IN LIFE GUARD STATION ASTERN. 2325 SET LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN 2326 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 335 ϕ . $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 12 KNOTS. 2330 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS.

Bruce J. Ferzuolo

BRUCE J. FERZUOLO
LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

M. M. ...

U. S. N. COMMANDING

EXAMINED:

M. M. ...

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CUA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION 17T DATE TUESDAY 21 SEPTEMBER 19 71 AN
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM _____ TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 35-51.1N	BY 4	
λ 123-43.4W	BY 4	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 35-40.6N	BY 2	
λ 123-12.8W	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 36-50.8N	BY 4	
λ 123-58.9W	BY 4	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 17.2 WHILE CONDUCTING AIR OPERATIONS IN COMPANY WITH THE USS THEODORE CHANDLER (DD-717) OFF THE COAST OF NORTHERN CALIFORNIA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFISTFLT QUARTERLY OPERATION EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 17.2.1 (COMMANDING MS. OFFICER, CORAL SEA). BASE COURSE IS 345. SPEED IS 14 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN IS SET. 0200 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS 4/6 TO 170 4/5 TO 18 KTS

MP [Signature]
MP SENSENEY LT USN/R

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0420 C/S 15 KTS. COMMENCED UNRESTRICTED ENGINEERING CASUALTY CONTROL DRILLS. 0655 OBSERVED SUNRISE. TURNED OFF NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 0706 COMPLETED ENGINEERING CASUALTY CONTROL DRILLS. 0712 C/C 2100, C/S 21 KTS. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

W.R. Bickley
W.R. BICKLEY LTJG USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0805 4/6 TO 150°T. 0826 4/6 TO 170°T. 0832 4/5 TO 15 KTS. 0833 4/6 TO 5 KTS. 0841 4/6 TO 350°T. 0845 4/5 TO 15 KTS. 0855 4/6 TO 250°T. 0859 4/5 TO 5 KTS. 0904 4/6 TO 090. 0909 COMMENCED GUNNERY EXERCISE STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS. 1004 CALLED AWAY OPERATION GOLDIELOCKS. 1006 SECURED FROM GUNNERY EXERCISE. AMMUNITION EXPENDED: 27 ROUNDS 5/54 CAL BLP. COMMENCED APPROACH FOR RECOVERY OF TARGET. 1036 SECURED FROM OPERATION GOLDIELOCKS. 1043 TARGET RECOVERED ON BOARD. 1053 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1121 4/6 TO 085°T. 1126 4/6 TO 090°T.

R.P. Cheever
R.P. CHEEVER LTJG USNR

08-12 (CONT) 1146 4/5 TO 23 KTS. 1155 4/6 TO 330°. 1157 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS.

Bruce J. Terzuolo
BRUCE J. TERZUOLO LTJG USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1300 - HELD FIRE DRILL IN COMPARTMENT D-313-L; CLASS A-C FIRE. 1324 - EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS. 1408 - 3/4 4/6 TO 160. SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1455 - SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS.

Bruce J. Terzuolo
BRUCE J. TERZUOLO LTJG USNR

12-16 (CONT) 1530 4/6 TO 340 1532 COM RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 340 SPEED 27 KTS

MP [Signature]
MP SENSENEY LT USN/R

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1730 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1735

EXAMINED

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE TUESDAY 21 SEPTEMBER 1971
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

9C TO 170 9S TO 20 KTS. 1850 9C TO 330 9S TO 25 KTS. 1900 RESUMED
FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 330 SPEED 25 KTS. 1909 SET LIGHTING
MEASURE GREEN. 1910 9S TO 27 KTS

M.P. Sease

M.P. SEASENEY LT USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2046 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, SET NORMAL
NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTING, C/C 150. 2047 C/S 20 KTS. 2221 C/S 27 KTS. 2227 C/C
290. 2229 SET LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN. 2230 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS.
BASE COURSE 290. SPEED 27 KTS.

W.R. Bickley

W.R. BICKLEY LTJG USNR

EXAMINED:

CDR *[Signature]*

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7 T DATE WEDNESDAY 22 SEPT. 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM NORTHERN CALIFORNIA OPERATIONS AREAS

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 35-41.6N	BY 2	
λ 123-09.3W	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 35-53N	BY 2	
λ 123-12W	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 27-44N	BY 2	
λ 123-46W	BY 2	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

0804 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 17.2 WHILE CONDUCTING AIR OPERATIONS IN COMPANY WITH USS THEODORE CHANDLER (DD 717) OFF THE COAST OF NORTHERN CALIFORNIA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRSTFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 17.2.1 (COMMANDING OFFICER USS CORAL SEA) BASE COURSE 320°T. SPEED IS 27 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN IS SET. 0805 1/2 TO 325°T 0829 1/2 TO 20 KTS. 0830 COMPLETED AIR OPERATIONS SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS 0831 1/2 TO 139°T 0833 1/2 TO 195°T. 0850 1/2 TO 139°T.

RP Cheever
RP Cheever LTJG USNR

0818 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0840 c/s to 15 KTS. 0856 OBSERVED SUNRISE AND ^{SECURED} SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 0873 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

James J. Terzuolo
BAUCE J. TERZUOLO
LTJG USNR

0818 (CONT) 0837 1/2 TO 10 KTS.

M.P. SENSENEY
M.P. SENSENEY LT USNR

0812 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0847 EXERCISED THE CREW AT AIR DEFENSE 0909 1/2 TO 33 1/2. 1020 SECURED FROM AIR DEFENSE. 1030 EXERCISED THE CREW AT MAN OVER BOARD. 1115 SECURED FROM MAN OVERBOARD. 1132 1/2 TO 17 KTS.

M.P. SENSENEY
M.P. SENSENEY LT USNR

0812 (CONT.) UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1145 c/s 27 KTS. 1150 c/c 340°. 1154 c/c 010°. 1155 c/s 30 KTS. 1158 c/c 030°.

W.R. BICKLEY
W.R. BICKLEY LTJG USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1200 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 030°, SPEED 34 KTS.

W.R. BICKLEY
W.R. BICKLEY LTJG USNR

12-16 (CONT.) UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1300 EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS 1304 SET MATERIEL CONDITION ZEBRA 1416 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1417 c/c 240°. 1444 SET MATERIEL CONDITION YOKE. 1453 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS.

M.P. SENSENEY
M.P. SENSENEY LT USNR

12-16 (CONT.) UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1522 c/c 340°. 1530 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS.

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE WED 22 SEPT 1971
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

BASE COURSE 340°, SPEED 30 KTS.

W.R. Bickley
W.R. BICKLEY, LTJG, USNR

775

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1649 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 29 KTS. 1740
SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. $\frac{1}{2}$ to 30 KTS. 1745 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 160°
1850 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 345°T. 1857 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 29 KTS. 1900 RESUMED FLIGHT
OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 345°T. BASE SPEED 29 KTS. 1908
SET LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN.

R.P. Cheever
R.P. Cheever LTJG USNR

16-20 (cont.) c/c to 1935 c/c to 350°T. 1936 c/c to 355°T. 1974

Bruce J. Ledzwole
BRUCE J. LEDZWOLO, LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2118 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS.
Set NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL lights. 2123 c/c to 175°T. $\frac{1}{2}$ to 30 KNOTS
2227 c/c to 355°T Set LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN. 2230
RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 2245 c/s to 23 knots.

Bruce J. Ledzwole
BRUCE J. LEDZWOLO
LTJG USNR

EXAMINED:

CDR M. Metz U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CUA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE THURSDAY 23 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NORTHERN CALIFORNIA OPERATIONS AREA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800			1200			2000		
L 36-02N	BY 2		L 35-46N	BY 2		L 36-22N	BY 2	
λ 123-11W	BY 2		λ 122-51.5W	BY 2		λ 123-02W	BY 2	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 17.2 WHILE CONDUCTING AIR OPERATIONS IN COMPANY WITH USS THEODORE CHANDLER (DD 719) OFF THE COAST OF NORTHERN CALIFORNIA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRSTFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 17.2.1 (COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA) BASE COURSE 355 SPEED 25 ~~KT~~ 23 KTS. READINESS CONDITION 4 AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKO ARE SET. LIGHTING MESSAGE GREEN IS SET. ~~0732~~ ⁰⁷³¹ SUSPENS COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, 9/6 TO 170 9/5 TO 27 KTS. 0830 DETACHED CHANDLER TO PROCEED INTO PORT.

MR. Lundy
MR SENIENY LT USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0830 O/S 14 KTS. 0857 OBSERVED SUNRISE. TURNED OFF NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

MR Bickley
W.R. BICKLEY, LTJG, USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0838 SECURED FROM ENGINEERING CASUALTY CONTROL DRILLS. 0831 RECEIVED REPORT OF FIRE IN COMPARTMENT A-01-13-1C, FRAME 30, Q1 LEVEL, PORT SIDE, CLASS "C" FIRE. SOUNDED FIRE QUARTERS 0832 EXERCISED THE CREW AT AIR DEFENSE STATIONS. 0839 SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS. 0901 9/6 TO 18 KTS. 0901 9/5 TO 18 KTS. COMMENCED OPERATION QUEBEC PROFICIENCY DRILL. 0903 9/6 TO 240°T. 0919 9/6 TO 260°T. 0924 9/6 TO 10°T. 0937 9/6 TO 8 KTS. 0944 9/6 TO 170°T. 0945 9/6 TO 180°T. 1000 SECURED FROM AIR DEFENSE STATIONS. 1008 9/6 TO 10 KTS. 1014 9/6 TO 060°T.

RP Cheever
RP Cheever LTJG USNR

08-12 (CONT.) 1050 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZING TEMPERATURE REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1130 9/6 TO 180° 9/5 TO 15 KTS.

S.S. Massey
S.S. MASSEY, LTJG, USNR

09-12 (CONT.) 1136 9/6 TO 180°. 1144 RECEIVED INJURY REPORT ON RUTTER, C.R., AD-1, 11469709, V-2 DIVISION, RECEIVED LACERATION OF INDEX AND SECOND FINGERS. INJURY IN LINE OF DUTY. RELEASED FOR LIGHT DUTY BY DIRECTION OF THE MEDICAL OFFICER.

Boice J. Ferguola
BOICE J. FERGUOLA LTJG USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1237 9/6 TO 000°. 1240 9/5 TO 23 KTS. 1300 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1330 EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS. 1349 ^{SERGEANT} ~~SERGEANT~~ OF THE GUARD REPORTED SASS TAMPER AT POST No. 1. 1353 SECURED FROM SASS TAMPER. CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1404 SOUNDED SIX SHORT BLASTS OF THE SHIP'S WHISTLE WHEN FISHING BOAT REVERSED COURSE AND ATTEMPTED TO CROSS SHIP'S BOW FROM STARBOARD TO PORT. 1504 9/5 TO 27 KTS 9/6 TO 200°.

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CA-42)

DATE THURSDAY 23 September 1971
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

1515 - SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS.

Bruce J. Terzuolo
BRUCE J. TERZUOLO LTJG USNR

12-16 (CONT) 1530 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS 90 TO 200 90 TO 27 KTS
1543 90 TO 160 90 TO 15 KTS 1551 90 TO 27 KTS 1554 90 TO 190

M.P. SENSENE
M.P. SENSENE LT USNR

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1620 90 TO 000 90 TO 25 KTS 1630 RESUMED
FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 000 SPEED 25 KTS. 1800 USS CHANDLER
(DD 717) REJOINED THE FORMATION. 1909 1835 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS
90 TO 180 90 TO 18 KTS 1909 SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 1920
RECEIVED REPORT THAT AT 1700 THIS DATE, BELG AF GERALD BELO, B06749, MRJ
USN, WAS PLACED IN CONFINEMENT FOR SAFEKEEPING, PURSUANT TO THE ORDERS
OF THE COMMANDING OFFICER.

M.P. SENSENE
M.P. SENSENE LT USNR

20-24 16-20 (CONT.) UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1946 C/S 25 KTS. 1950 C/C 000. 1959 SET LIGHT-
ING MEASURE GREEN.

W.R. BICKLEY
W.R. BICKLEY LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2000 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS; BASE COURSE 000, SPEED
25 KTS. 2205 C/C 240 2206 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS; SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL
LIGHTING. 2253 C/C 170. 2321 C/C 330. 2329 SET LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN. 2330 RE-
SUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 330, SPEED 25 KTS.

W.R. BICKLEY
W.R. BICKLEY LTJG USNR

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
CLR. U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (WA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE FRIDAY 24 SEPTEMBER 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)
AT/PASSAGE FROM NORTHERN CALIFORNIA OPAREAS TO SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>37°49.2'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>122°24.5'W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 17.2 WHILE CONDUCTING AIR OPERATIONS IN COMPANY WITH USS THEODORE CHANDLER (DD 717) OFF THE COAST OF NORTHERN CALIFORNIA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMAUSTFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 17.2.1 (COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA) BASE COURSE 345 SPEED 25 KTS. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN IS SET. 0134 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. DETACHED USS THEODORE CHANDLER (DD 717) FROM PLANE GUARD TO PROCEED TO PORT. 0135 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 15 KTS. 0138 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 20 KTS. 0322 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 20 KTS. $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 085.

R.P. Cheever
RP Cheever LTJG USNR

00-04 (CONT'D) 0338 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 32 KNOTS.

Bruce J. Longolo
BRUCE J. LONGOLO
LTJG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0407 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 10 KNOTS. 0415 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 180° 0448 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 180° 0509 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 18 KNOTS. 0535 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 180° 0651 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 091° 0654 HARBOR PILOT CAPTAIN HOLLAND AND BAR PILOT H.C. TOLLE ARRIVED ON BOARD. 0658 CDR NICHOL ASSUMED THE CONN. 0659 OBSERVED SUNRISE. SECURED NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS.

Bruce J. Longolo
BRUCE J. LONGOLO
LTJG USNR

04-8 (CONT)-0700 - MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. 0702 - CALLED AHEAD SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. CAPTAIN AND NAVIGATOR ON THE BRIDGE. 0704 - LT SENSENEY ASSUMED THE DECK. 0709 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 070°. 0709 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 070°. 0707 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 070°. 0712 - PASSED BUOY 2, MAIN SHIPPING CHANNEL, AHEAD TO STARBOARD. 0719 SET MANEUVERING COMBINATION. 0734 - PASSED MILE ROCK AHEAD TO STARBOARD. ENTERED INLAND WATERS. 0740 - PASSED UNDER GOLDEN GATE BRIDGE. COMMENCED STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS TO CONFORM WITH SAN FRANCISCO BAY HARBOR. 0743 0716 LONGOLO ASSUMED THE CONN. 0751 - PASSED DEGAUSSING BUOY "B" AHEAD TO STARBOARD. 0755 - PASSED ALCATRAZ LIGHT AHEAD TO PORT.

M.P. SENSENEY
M.P. SENSENEY LT USNR

08-11 - UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0801 - PASSED BLISSUM ROCK AHEAD TO PORT. 0807 - PASSED UNDER SAN FRANCISCO - OAKLAND BRIDGE BETWEEN PYLONS D AND E. 0814 - HARBOR PILOT CAPT. HOLLAND ASSUMED THE CONN. 0821 - COMMENCED LOWERING PORT ANCHOR TO WATER'S EDGE. 0823 - PASSED BUOY "2" NAS, AHEAD TO STARBOARD. 0840 - COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO GO ALONGSIDE PIER 3 NORTH, NAS ALAMEDA.

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-42)

DATE FRIDAY 24 SEPTEMBER 1971
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

CALIFORNIA. 0551 - FIRST LINE OVER. MOORED STAR SIDE TO PIER 3 NORTH, WAS
ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD mooring LINES. PORT ANCHOR UNDER FOOT WITH 15
FATHOMS OF CHAIN AT THE WATER'S EDGE. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS PINTADO
(SSN 472) AND OTHER YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOFA IS W/COM W.H. GREENHORN
COMUSCENAFWATER, AT TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA. 0906 SECURED MAIN
ENGINES. HARBOR AND AIR PILOTS DEPARTED THE SHIP.

M.P. Stansney
M P STANSENEY LT USN

08-12 (CONT'D) MOORED AS BEFORE. 0921 SECURED SPECIAL SEA
AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0928 RECEIVED REPORT OF FIRE IN COMPARTMENT
A-0212-51, FR 76, PORTSIDE. SOUNDED FIRE QUARTERS. 0931 RECEIVED
REPORT THAT REPORTED FIRE WAS FALSE ALARM CAUSED BY WELDING
SMOKE. SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS. 1045 COMMENCED TAKING ON
DISTILLATE FUEL FROM ^{PIER} STATION TWO AT NAVAL AIR STATION
ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA. USS WHITE PLAINS (AFS-4) STOOD IN AND MOORED AT PIER 3S

R.D. Martin
R D MARTIN CTO2 USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. *1340 RECEIVED THE REPORT OF A CLASS
A/B/FIRE IN ELEVATOR SHAFT 2ND DECK, FRAME 154. 1352
SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS. *1308 USS PINTADO GOT UNDERWAY AND STOOD OUT.

L.C. Morgan
L C MORGAN, LTJG, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.N. Wieland
R.N. WIELAND, LTJG USNA

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1855 SECURED FROM TAKING ON ^{DISTILLATE} FUEL AFTER RECEIVED 509799 GALLONS.

D. Oakes
D. OAKES, CWO2, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

C.R. Sams
C R SAMS LTJG USNR

EXAMINED:

M. McClain

M. Kelly
U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE SATURDAY 25 SEPTEMBER 19 71
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NAS ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3 NORTH, US NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA CALIFORNIA, WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES, PORT ANCHOR UNDER FOOT WITH 15 FATHOMS OF CHAIN AT THE WATER'S EDGE, RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS WHITE PLAINS (AFS-4) AND OTHER YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM W.H. GROVERMAN COMWESTSEA FRONTIER, AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA.

D. Bailey
 D. BAILEY, WO-1, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0659 OBSERVED SUNRISE.

T.L. Conley
 T.L. CONLEY LTJG USNR

04-08 (CONT'D) MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

R.P. Robinson
 R.L. ROBINSON, CW02 USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE 0845 COMMENCED TAKING ON JP-5.

R.L. Robinson
 R.L. ROBINSON CW02 USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1255 FUELING COMPLETED. 300,000 GALLONS JP-5 RECEIVED. DRAFT FORWARD 33' 2", AFT 34' 5" MEAN 33' 9"

R.L. Drane
 R.L. DRANE, W1, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.L. Tolley
 R.L. TOLLEY, LT USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

Bruce J. Peduolo
 BRUCE J. PEDUOLO
 LTJG USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

J.A. Lanus
 J.A. LANUS LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

M. Harris

U. S. N. COMMANDING

EXAMINED:

M. Metzger

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +TT DATE SUNDAY 26 SEPTEMBER 19 71
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NAS ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3 NORTH, U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA, WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES, PORT ANCHOR UNDER FOOT WITH 15 FATHOMS OF CHAIN AT THE WATERS EDGE. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS WHITE PLAINS (AFS-4) AND OTHER YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM GROVER MAN, COM WESTSEA FRONTIER AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA.

H.E. Cart
 H.E. CART, CW02, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE

J.K. Kitch
 J.K. KITCHENS
 WO1 USN

04-08 (CONTD) MOORED AS BEFORE. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTIES.

R.E. Knight
 R.E. KNIGHT ACC USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE

R.E. Knight
 R.E. KNIGHT ACC USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE

F.H. Phillips
 F.H. PHILLIPS ENS, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. ¹⁶⁰⁰ CONDUCTED BLUE FOX DRILL. ¹⁶⁰⁵ SECURED FROM BLUE FOX DRILL. ¹⁶¹⁵

B.G. Masters, Ens.
 B.G. MASTERS, ENS, USNR

18-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1830 CONDUCTED FIRE DRILL. 1832 THROWSING THOMAS S. GS-11 REPORTED ABOARD FOR TRAINING AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE ON ALQ 91/100. 1843 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

Phillip R Rose
 PHILLIP R ROSE BHC USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. ²⁰⁰⁵ MR. JACK ROCKLEY, AIRWING TECH REP, REP. ^{ABOARD} ~~REPORTED~~ NO ORDERS. 2100 ^{MR.} JOHN MURRAY, HONEYWELL MINNEAPOLIS ^{CRK} ~~REPORTED~~ ^{ABOARD} NO ORDERS. 2135 MR. JOEL PILE, SPN-42 TECH REP, ^{CRK} ~~REPORTED~~ ^{ABOARD} NO ORDERS. 2240 ^{ENS. J.J. MURPHY} ~~REPORTED~~ ^{CRK}

R.E. Knight
 R.E. KNIGHT ACC USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

M. Lane

U. S. N. COMMANDING

M. Lane
 U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +7T DATE MONDAY 27 SEPT 19 71
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	LEGEND:
0800			1200			2000			1-CELESTIAL
L 37°-47.5'N	BY 2		L 36°-46' N	BY 2		L 36°-12'N	BY 2		2-ELECTRONIC
λ 122°-21.5'W	BY 2		λ 122°-44'W	BY 2		λ 122°-55'W	BY 2		3-VISUAL
									4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3 NORTH, U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA, WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES PORT ANCHOR UNDER FOOT WITH 15 FATHOMS OF CHAIN AT THE WATER'S EDGE. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS WHITE PLAINS (AFS-47) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM GROVERMAN, COMWESTSEAFRONTIER AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND, CALIFORNIA.

RSS Springer
 RS SPRINGER LTJG USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0600 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IN PREPARATION FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. 0700 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0710 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

T.G. Roznowski
 T-G ROZNOWSKI LTJG USNR

04-08 (CONT) 0744 THE HARBOR PILOT, CAPT TOBIN, AND THE BAR PILOT CAPT SIEVER ARRIVED ON BOARD 0745 COMPLETED ALL PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. DRAFT: FWD 33 FT 0 IN.; AFT 35 FT 0 IN. CAPTAIN, NAVIGATOR AND PILOTS ON THE BRIDGE 0750 CAPT TOBIN ASSUMED THE CONN. 0756 UNDERWAY FOR COMPETITIVE UNDERWAY TRAINING EXERCISES OFF THE COAST OF CALIFORNIA IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS A UNIT OF TU 17.2.1 IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFIRSTFLT QUARTERLY ^{EMPLOYMENT} OPERATIONS SCHEDULE, STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO CONFORM WITH SAN FRANCISCO BAY.

MP SENSENEY
 MP SENSENEY LTJG USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0800 COMMENCED HEAVING ANCHOR IN THE PORT ANCHOR. 0804 PORT ANCHOR AWAY. 0818 PASSED BOUY #5, NAS ALAMEDA ABEAM TO STBD. 0823 PASSED BOUY #1, NAS ALAMEDA ABEAM TO STBD. 0835 PASSED UNDER OAKLAND-SAN FRANCISCO BAY BRIDGE. 0845 PASSED BLOSSOM ROCK ABEAM TO STBD. CDR WATSON ASSUMED THE CONN. 0847 PASSED ALCATRAZ LIGHT ABEAM TO STBD. 0850 PASSED DEERWOODING BOUY "A" ABEAM TO STBD. 0900 PASSED UNDER GOLDEN GATE BRIDGE. 0909 PASSED POINT BOWTIE ABEAM TO STBD. ENTERED INTERNATIONAL WATERS. 0915 BAR AND HARBOR PILOTS DEPARTED THE SHIP 0910 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0920 EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS. 0923 PASSED BOUY #7 MAIN SHIP CHANNEL ABEAM TO STBD. 0932 PASSED BOUY #1, MAIN SHIP CHANNEL ABEAM TO STBD. 0934 LT SENSENEY ASSUMED THE CONN. 0939 PASSED SAN FRANCISCO LIGHT BOUY ABEAM TO STBD. TOOK DEPARTURE FROM SAN FRANCISCO BAY. SET COURSE 184 SPEED 27 KTS. 0953 90 TO 186 091028 90 TO 184 1110 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS.

MP SENSENEY

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS LORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE MONDAY 27 SEPTEMBER 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

M P SENSENEY LT USN

08-12 (CONT) * 1100 ASSUMED COMMAND OF USS J.C. OWENS (DD-776) DIRECTED HER TO REMAIN WITHIN VISUAL RANGE

Bruce J. Ferzullo
BRUCE J. FERZULLO LTJG USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1240 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1330 RECEIVED INJURY REPORT ON JAMES JIMMIE A, AA 0810448; V-4 DIVISION RECEIVED CONTUSION OF RIGHT FOOT WHEN HE SLIPPED ON A LADDER IN THE LINE OF DUTY. RECEIVED NO DUTY ORD FOR 24 HOURS. NO PERMANENT DISABILITY. 1355 C/K TO 355°T C/S TO 19 KNOTS. 1400 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1450 C/S TO 20 KNOTS.

Bruce J. Ferzullo
BRUCE J. FERZULLO LTJG USNR

12-16 (CONT) P

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1600 C/S TO 18 KTS. 1639 DETACHED USS J.C. OWENS FOR INDEPENDENT STEERING EXERCISES 1710 C/S TO 250 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS 1712 C/S TO 25 KTS.

S.S. MASSEY JR. LCDR USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1815 C/S TO 25 KTS. C/S TO 153°T. 1855 C/S TO 123°T. 1901 C/S TO 153°T. 1902 SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 1915 C/S TO 153°T. 193°T. 1928 C/S TO 153°T.

R.P. Cheever
RP Cheever LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 2030 C/S TO 142.

M P SENSENEY LT USN

APPROVED: M. Atami U. S. N. COMMANDING
EXAMINED: M. Atami U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG - REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION FLT DATE TUESDAY 29 SEPT 19 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA OPERATIONS AREAS

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 32-23N	BY 2	
λ 119-38.1W	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 31-57.2N	BY 4	
λ 118-34.2W	BY 4	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 32-18N	BY 2	
λ 118-35W	BY 2	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

07-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 7.2 IN COMPANY WITH USS J. C. OWENS (DD-716) EN ROUTE TO SOCAL OP AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFLESTFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS CTU 7.2.1, COMMANDING OFFICER USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43). BASE COURSE 142° BASE SPEED 24 KNOTS. READINESS CONDITION III, MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE, AND NODHAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTING ARE SET. 0741 CONDUCTED STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. 0747 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. 0736 °C TO 160° 0743 °C TO 142°.

Bruce J. Terzuolo
 BRUCE J. TERZUOLO
 LTJG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0452 SIGHTED MOORED BOOY: GROUND FLASHING, TWO 20 SECOND INTERVALS, BEARING 160°. 0652 OBSERVED SUNRISE, SECURED NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 0715 °C TO 15 KNOTS. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

S. J. Massey, Jr.
 S. J. MASSEY, JR., LTJG, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0805 °C TO 115°

R. P. Cheever
 R. P. CHEEVER LTJG USNR

08-12 (CONT'D) 0830 EXERCISED THE CREW AT MASS CASUALTY DRILL. 1017 SECURED FROM MASS CASUALTY DRILL.

H. P. Senseney
 H. P. SENSENEY LT USN

08-12 (CONT'D) 1107 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

R. P. Cheever
 R. P. CHEEVER LTJG USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1200 °C TO 325° 1215 °C TO 23 KNOTS. 1235 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 325° BASE SPEED 23 KNOTS. 1247 °C TO 16 KNOTS. 1440 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS °C TO 145° 1450 °C TO 27 KNOTS.

H. P. Senseney
 H. P. SENSENEY LT USN

12-16 (CONT'D) 1559 °C TO 325° 1559 °C TO 15 KNOTS.

Bruce J. Terzuolo
 BRUCE J. TERZUOLO
 LTJG USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1604 °C TO 340° 1607 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS.

Bruce J. Terzuolo
 BRUCE J. TERZUOLO
 LTJG USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1805 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS 1807 °C TO 27 KNOTS. 1810 °C TO 150° 1842 OBSERVED SUNSET SET NORMAL.

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE TUESDAY 28 SEP 1971
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTING. 1919 C/C TO 340° 1927 C/S TO 25 KNOTS. RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 340° BASE SPEED 25 KNOTS. SET LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN. 1945 C/S TO 18 KNOTS.

[Signature]
S.S. MASSEY, JR, LCDR USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 2014 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS HENDERSON (DD-785) ASSIGNED PLANE GUARD STATION 35NK 2134 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS C/S TO 27 KNOTS 2138 C/C TO 180° .

R.P. CHEEVER
R.P. CHEEVER LTJG USNR

20-24 (CONT'D) 2247 C/C TO 325° C/S TO 13 KNOTS 2301 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 325° BASE SPEED 15 KNOTS.

[Signature]
M.P. JENSEN LT USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature]

U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature]

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CV-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION 17 T DATE WEDNESDAY 29 SEPTEMBER 19 71
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA OPERATIONS AREAS

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>31-54.4N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>119-08.4W</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>31-54.5N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>118-26.8W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>31-46 N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>118-12 W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 17.2 IN COMPANY WITH USS J.C. OWENS (DD-776) AND USS HENDERSON (DD-785) WHILE CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMFISTFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC ARE COMMANDING OFFICER, CORAL SEA. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN IS SET. 0114 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS % TO 180. % TO 15 KTS. 0115 DETACHED OWENS TO PROCEED ON DUTY ASSIGNED. SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS

M.P. SENSENEY
 M.P. SENSENEY LT JNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0401 %C TO 270° 0407 COMMENCED UNLIMITED ENGINEERING CONTROL DRILLS. 0430 %C TO 090° 0416 OBSERVED SURFACE SECURED NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 0710 SECURED FROM ENGINEERING CASUALTY CONTROL DRILLS 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES

Bruce J. Terzolo
 BRUCE J. TERZOLO
 LTJG USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0833 EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS. 0950 % TO 325 % TO 20 KTS * 0914 LOCKED AND STOPPED #2 SHAFT. 1000 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 325 SPEED 20 KTS 1024 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1026 % TO 140 % TO 15 KTS.

M.P. SENSENEY
 M.P. SENSENEY LT JNR

08-12 (CONT.) 1125-1128 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1134 %C TO 310° 1135 %S TO 20 KTS.

S.S. MASSEY, JR.
 S.S. MASSEY, JR. LCDR, USN

08-12 (CONT.) 1145 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 315° T SPEED 15 KTS.

R.P. Cheever
 R.P. Cheever LTJG USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1225 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. % TO 135° T. % TO 17 KTS. 1245 % TO 14 KTS 1311 %S TO 18 KTS 1326 %C TO 315° T. 1330 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 320° T SPEED 14 KTS 1411 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. % TO 135° T 1511 %C TO 320° T. 1515 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 315° T. SPEED 14 KTS.

R.P. Cheever
 R.P. Cheever LTJG USNR

12-16 (CONT.) 1548 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS % TO 140

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE WEDNESDAY 29 SEPT 19 71
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1645 RECEIVED REPORT THAT AT 1400 THIS DATE WHILE WORKING ON THE FLIGHT DECK, ADJ EDWARD Y DUPREE, 528 34 05, USN WAS HIT BY A FUEL HOSE BLOWN LOOSE BY A JET BLAST AND RECEIVED A BROKEN RIB. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY MEDICAL OFFICER. DISPOSITION: NO DUTY FOR 24 HOURS. 1650 %C TO 320. 1700 COMMENCED RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 320 SPEED 14 KTS. 1712 %C TO 335.

M P SENSENEY LT USN
 M P SENSENEY LT USN

16-18 (CONT'D) 1727 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1751 %C TO 135°

Bruce J. Terzuolo
 BRUCE J. TERZUOLO
 LTJG USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1838 %C TO 315° RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 315° BASE SPEED 14 KNOTS. 1842 OBSERVED SUNSET. SET LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN. 1916 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. SET COURSE 140° SET SPEED 14 KNOTS; SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTING. 1947 COMMENCED MANEUVERING DRILL BASE COURSE 140° 1954 RECEIVED REPORT OF FIRE IN COMPARTMENT C-607-H, FRAMES 147-155. 1955 FIRE EXTINGUISHED. 2000 CEASED MANEUVERING DRILL SET COURSE 140°

Bruce J. Terzuolo
 BRUCE J. TERZUOLO
 LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2001 %C TO 325°

Bruce J. Terzuolo
 BRUCE J. TERZUOLO
 LTJG USNR

20-24 (CONT.) 2023 SET LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN 2024 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 2030 COMPLETED REPAIRS TO #2 MAIN CONDENSER, COMPLETED SATISFACTORY TEST OF NUMBER TWO MAIN ENGINE, NUMBER TWO SHAFT ON THE LINE. SPEED RESTRICTION OF 20 KNOTS REMOVED. 2058 %C TO 180. %C TO 15 KTS. 2059 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS.

S.S. MASSEY, LTJG USN

20-24 (CONT) 2358 %C TO 270° T.

RP Cheever
 RP Cheever LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

M. McAnis

U. S. N. COMMANDING

EXAMINED:

M. Willy

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION 17+ DATE THURSDAY 30 SEPTEMBER 19 71
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA OPERATIONS TO AREAS

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 31-34.5N	BY 4	
λ 118-01W	BY 4	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 31-55.7N	BY 4	
λ 118-27W	BY 4	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 32-32.5N	BY 2	
λ 118-54.7W	BY 2	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TG 17.2 IN COMPANY WITH USS HENDERSON (DD-785) WHILE IN SOCAL OP AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMUSCANT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC ARE COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKO ARE SET. NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. BASE COURSE 270°T. BASE SPEED 16 KTS. 0210 1/2 TO 090°T.

R.P. Cheever
 RP Cheever LTJG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0507 1/2 TO 080. 0550 1/2 TO 25 KTS. 0602 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS ASHTABULA (AO 51). 0612 1/2 TO 18 KTS. 0630 1/2 TO 34.5. 0638 FORMED UNDERWAY DISPOSITION REPLENISH-MO. MENT DISPOSITION. BASE COURSE 330° SPEED 12 KTS. 0645 COMMENCED APPROACH PORT SIDE ASHTABULA. 0709 RECEIVED FIRST MESSENGER. 0711 CDR NICHOL ASSUMED THE CONN. 0724 FIRST HOSE CONNECTED.

M.P. SENESEY LTJG USN

08-08 (CONT.) 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. 0757 CDR WASSON ASSUMED THE CONN.

S.S. MASSEY JR. LTJG USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0803 COMMENCED TRANSFERRING NAVAL DISTILLATE. 0829 0843 LTJG WIELAND ASSUMED THE CONN. 0930 LTJG SPRINGER ASSUMED THE CONN. 1002 SOUNDED FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1020 EXECUTED SIMULATED EMERGENCY BREAKAWAY. SOUNDED SIX SHORT BLASTS. 1022 ALL LINES CLEAR TO STARBOARD, COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. 1010 SECURED TRANSFERRING NAVAL DISTILLATE. 1022 1/2 TO 20 KTS. 1026 DETACHED USS ASHTABULA TO PROCEED ON DUTIES ASSIGNED. 1027 1/2 TO 17 KNOTS. 1028 1/2 TO 225° 1032 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT - 1053 1/2 TO 320°. 1054 1/2 TO 19 KNOTS. 1100 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 320°, SPEED 19 KNOTS. 1104 1/2 TO 22 KNOTS. 1116 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1122 1/2 TO 12 KNOTS. 1124 1/2 TO 140°.

S.S. MASSEY JR. LTJG USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1235 1/2 TO 320° 1/2 TO 15 KNOTS. 1245 1/2 TO 310°. RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 310°. BASE SPEED 15 KNOTS. 1311 1/2 TO 330° 1323 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS; SET COURSE 160° SET SPEED 12 KNOTS. 1400 EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS.

BRUCE A. LEAZOUE LTJG USN

12-16 (CONT.) 1419 1/2 TO 320° 1/2 TO 15 KTS. 1430 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS.

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE THURSDAY 30 SEPTEMBER 71
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

BASE COURSE 320 SPEED 15 KTS. 1435 SET HERO CONDITION I. 1436 C/G TO 330. C/G TO 12 KTS. 1508 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS C/G TO 160. 1554 SECURED FROM HERO CONDITION I. 1553 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS.

[Signature]
MP SENSENEY LT USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1603 C/G TO 330 1615 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 330 SPEED 12 KTS. 1630 C/G TO 10 KTS. 1637 SUSPENDED FLIGHT AND OPERATIONS. 1738 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS ASHTABULA (AO 51).

[Signature]
MP SENSENEY LT USN

16-18 (CONT.) 1755 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 330°T, SPEED 12 KTS.

[Signature]
RP Cheever LTJG USNR

20-18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1815 LTJG TERZUOLO ASSUMED THE CONN. 1820 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1821 C/G TO 350°T. C/G TO 20 KTS. 1835 C/G TO 330°T. 1836 FORMED UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION. BASE COURSE 330°T, SPEED 12 KTS. 1841 SET LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN. COMMENCED APPROACH PORT SIDE ASHTABULA. 1904 RECEIVED FIRST MESSENGER. 1916 FIRST FUEL HOSE CONNECTED. 1918 COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL. 1928 ENS HOGAN ASSUMED THE CONN.

[Signature]
RP Cheever LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2001 COR. MELTZER ASSUMED THE CONN. 2016 RECEIVED INJURY REPORT: FEENEY, J.S. AAD 108370 RECEIVED A TWO INCH LACERATION TO HIS LEFT ARM. DISPOSITION DUTY, NO POSSIBLE PERMANENT INJURY. 2023 RECEIVED INJURY REPORT: NIXON, R.L. LCPL 2603734 RECEIVED A ONE INCH LACERATION OVER LEFT EYE. DISPOSITION DUTY, NO POSSIBLE PERMANENT INJURY. 2100 COMMENCED MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO CLEAR THE DISPOSITION. 2059 ALL LINES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. 2102 SET NORMAL LIGHTING MEASURE. 2103 LTJG TERZUOLO ASSUMED THE CONN. 2107 C/G TO 150° SECURED FROM UNREP STATIONS C/G TO 15 KTS. DETACHED USS ASHTABULA (AO-51) TO PROCEED ON DUTIES ASSIGNED. 2129 C/G TO 320° C/G TO 10 KNOTS. 2130 SET LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN. RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 2214 SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTING. 2216 C/G TO 15 KNOTS C/G TO 140°. 2315 C/G TO 320° C/G TO 10 KNOTS. SET LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN. 2315 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE 330° BASE SPEED 10 KNOTS.

[Signature]
BUZZARD TERZUOLO
LTJG USNR

20-24 (CONT.) 2341 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 2346 C/G TO 15 KTS 2350 C/G TO 180°

[Signature]
S.S. MASSO, JR., LCOR, USN

APPROVED:

[Signature] U. S. N. COMMANDING

EXAMINED:

[Signature] U. S. N. NAVIGATOR